RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION
P. O. Box 605 ¢ 271 Main Street
West Liberty, KXY 41472-0605
(606) 743-3179

KERRY K. HOWARD
General Manager/CEO

Y = B July 13, 2009
Mr. Jeff Derouen JuL 13 2003
Executive Director PUBLIC SERY ICE
Kentucky Public Service Commission COMMISSION
211 Sower Boulevard
P.O. Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

RE: Case No. 2009-00016 — Application of Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative
Corporation for an adjustment in retail electric rates

Dear Mr. Derouen:

Attached you will find a copy of the original and ten (10) copies Licking Valley RECC’s
Application for an adjustment in its retail electric rates. A copy of this Application is
also being given to the Rate Intervention Group of the Office of the Attorney General.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Kerry KS-Howard ;

Manager/CEO

C: Office of Rate Intervention
Office of the Attorney General
1024 Capital Center Drive
Suite 200
Frankfort, KY 40601

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative %12’%




COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY... T8y f \‘”‘ U
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

JU\ 1 9 7003
o SERVICE
In the Matter of Adjustment of Rates of P%é\g\\ﬂ\c =510N
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative
Corporation Case No. 2009-00016

APPLICATION

Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation (herein designated as

“Licking Valley”) hereby makes application for an adjustment of rates, as follows:

1. Licking Valley informs the commission that it is engaged in the business of
operation of a retail electric distributions system in portions of eight (8) counties in south
eastern Kentucky and does hereby propose to adjust rates, effective July 14, 2009, in
conformity with the attached schedule.

2. The name and post office address of the applicant is Licking Valley Rural Electric
Cooperative Corporation, 271 Main Street, West Liberty, Kentucky, 41472 [807 KAR 5:001,
Section 8(1)].

3. The Articles of Incorporation and all amendments thereto for Licking Valley were
filed with the Commission in PSC Case No. 92-496, for a flow through rate reduction. [807
KAR 5:001, Section 8(3)].

4. The applicatien is supported by a twelve month historical test period ending
December 31, 2008 and includes adjustments for known and measurable changes [807 KAR
5:001, Section 10(1)(@)]. |

5. Licking Valley states that the reasons the rate adjustment are required pursuant to
807 KAR Section 10(1)(a)(1) are as follows:

a. Licking Valley has incurred increases in the cost of power, materials, equipment,
labor, taxes, interest, debt service and other fixed and variable costs. Licking Valley has
been required to borrow funds to finance its construction projects.

b. The financial condition of Licking Valley has deteriorated substantially over the

past few years.




c. Licking Valley had a Times Interest Earned Ratio (TIER) of 0.18 [a negative TIER
of (0.07) excluding G&T capital credits], for the test year ending December 31, 2008. The
TIER was 1.24 for calendar year of 2007. Licking Valley is required under its mortgage
agreement of maintain an operating TIER of 1.25, based on an average of two of the three
most current years. _

d. Licking Valley requires this rate adjustment to meet the terms of the mortgage
agreement and to maintain its financial stability and integrity.

e. The Board of Directors of Licking Valley at its meeting on January 15, 2009,
received the current financial condition of Licking Valley and the need for a rate adjustment
to maintain the financial stability and integrity of the Cooperative. The Board of Directors
. adopted a resolution directing the administrative staff and consultants to proceed with the
necessary application and filings with the Public Service Commission to adjust the rates of
Licking Valley. A copy of the resolution is attached as Exhibit F.

6. Annual reports, including the most recent calendar year, are on file with the
Commission in accordance with 807 KAR 5:006, Section 3(1) [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(1)(a)2].

7. Licking Valley is not a limited partnership [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(a) 4].

8. Licking Valley files with this application a Certificate of Good Standing dates
within 60 days of the date of this application and attached as Exhibit A. [807 KAR 5:001,
Section 10(1)5].

9. Licking Valley does not conduct business under an assumed name [807 KAR
5:001, Section 10(1)(a)6].

10. The proposed tariff is attached as Exhibit B in a form that complies with 807
KAR 5:001 with an effective date not less than 30 days from the date of this application [807
KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(a)7].

11. The proposed tariff changes, identified in compliance with 807 KAR 5:001, are
shown by providing the present and proposed tariffs in comparative form on the same sheet,
side by side, or on facing sheets, side by side, as Exhibit C [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(1)(a)8].

12. Licking Valley has given notice to its members of the filing of this application in
accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 3-10 (3) and (4). A copy of the notice is attached
as Exhibit D [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(a)9].




13. Licking Valley filed with the Commission a written notice of intent to file a rate
application at least four (4) weeks prior to filing this application. The notice of intent stated
the rate application would be supported by a historical test period and was served upon the
Attorney General, Utility Intervention and Rate Division is shown as Exhibit E [807 KAR
5:001, Section 10(2)].

14. A complete description and qualified explanation for all proposed adjustments
with proper support for any proposed changes in price or activity levels, and any other factors
which may affect the adjustment, including a Revenue Analysis shown as Exhibit G [807
KAR 5:001, Section (10)(6)(a)].

15. The prepared testimony of each witness supporting the application are attached as
Exhibits H [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(b)]. '

16. A statement estimating the effect the new rates will have upon the revenues of
Licking Valley, including, at a minimum, the total amount of revenues resulting from the
increase or decrease and the percentage of the increases or decreases and the percentage of
the increase or decrease is shown by Exhibit G [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(d)].

17. The effect upon the average bill for each customer classification to which the
proposed rate change will apply is shown by Exhibits I and J [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(6)(e)]-

18. An analysis of customers’ bills in such detail that revenues from present and
proposed rates can be readily determined for each customer class is shown by Exhibit J [807
KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(g)].

19. A summary of the Cooperative’s determination of its revenue requirements based
on return on net investment rate base, return on capitalization, interest coverage, debt service
coverage or operating ratio, with supporting schedules is shown by Exhibit K [ 807 KAR
5:001, Section 10(6)(h)].

20. A reconciliation of the rate base and capital used to determine its revenue
requirements is shown by Exhibit L [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(1)].

21. A current chart of accounts is shown by Exhibit M [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(6)(M1- 6

22. The independent auditor’s report is attached as Exhibit N [807 KAR 5:001,
Section 10(6)(k)].




23. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission or Federal Communications
Commission have not audited Licking Valley and no audit reports exist [807 KAR 5:001,
Section 10(6)(1)].

24. No Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1 exists as to Licking Valley
[807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(m)].

25. Licking Valley performed a depreciation study as of December 31, 2007, which
is included with Exhibit 3 of the application. [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(n)].

26. A list of commercially available or in-house developed computer software,
programs, and models used in the development of the schedules and work papers associated
with the filing of this application are attached as Exhibit O [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(6)(0)]-

27. No stock or bond offerings have been made by Licking Valley [807 KAR 5:001,
Section 10(6)(p)]-

28. Annual Reports to members for 2008 and 2007 are attached as Exhibit P [807
KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(q)].

29. The monthly managerial reports providing financial results of operations for the
twelve (12) months in the test period are attached as Exhibit Q [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(6)(®)]. ’

30. No Securities and Exchange Commission Annual Reports exist as to Licking
Valley because it is not regulated by that regulated body [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(s)].

31. Licking Valley had no amounts charged or allocated to it by an affiliate or
general or home office and did not pay monies to an affiliate or general or home office
during the test period or during the previous three (3) calendar years [807 KAR 5:001,
Section 10(6)(t)].

32. A cost of service study based on a methodology generally accepted within the
electric industry and based on current and reliable data for the test period is attached as
Exhibit R [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(u)].

33. Licking Valley is not a Local Exchange Carrier or Company as set forth in 807
KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(v)].

34. A detailed income statement and balance sheet reflecting the impact of all
proposed adjustments is attached as Exhibit S [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(7)(a)].

35. No “proposed pro forma adjustments reflecting plant additions™ exist or apply to
Licking Valley [807 KAR 5:001, Section (7)(c)].




36. The operating budget for each month of the period encompassing the pro forma
adjustments is attached as Exhibit T [807 KAR 5:001, Section (7)(d)].

37. Additional financial exhibits fequired by 807 KAR 5:001, Section 10, financial
information covering twelve (12) month historical test period ending December 31, 2008,
and other information required to be filed is attached by exhibits, as follows:

Exhibit U

By-Laws

Exhibit V Detailed comparative income statement, statement of cash flows and
balance sheet

Exhibit W Schedule showing monthly comparison of balance sheet accounts from
Test year to Preceding year

Exhibit X Schedule showing monthly comparison of income statement accounts
from Test year to Preceding Year

Exhibit Y Trial balance at end of test year

Exhibit Z Capital structure

Exhibit 1 Adjustment for salaries and wages

Exhibit 2 Adjustment for payroll taxes

Exhibit 3 Adjustment for depreciation

Exhibit 4 Adjustment for property taxes

Exhibit 5 Adjustment for long term and short term interest

Exhibit 6 Adjustment for post-retirement benefits

Exhibit 7 Adjustment for retirement costs

Exhibit 8 Adjustment for donations

Exhibit 9 Adjustment for professional fees

Exhibit 10  Adjustment for director expenses

Exhibit 11 Adjustment for miscellaneous expenses

Exhibit 12 Adjustment for rate case expenses

Exhibit 13 Adjustment for cable television attachments

Exhibit 14  Adjustment for purchase power

Exhibit 15 Adjustment for normalized revenue

Exhibit 16  Adjustment for end of year customer adjustment

Exhibit 17  KAEC Statistical Comparison

Exhibit 18  Capitalization policies and employee benefits

Exhibit 19  Equity management plan




WHEREFORE, LICKING VALLEY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
CORPORATION applies and requests approval of the adjustment of rates as set forth in this

application and issuance of an order approving and authorizing the new rates at the earliest

Licking Valley Rural Elegtric Gooperative Corporation

Kerry K. Hovard, General Manager & CEO

possible date.
Dated: July # , 2009.

COUNSEL:

GREGORY D. ALLEN
Collins & Allen Law Office
Post Office Box 475
Salygrsvilje, Ken ky 410465

@e@ory D. Mien, Attomey for

icking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

I, Kerry K. Howard, General Manager & CEO, state that the statements contained in
the foregoing application are true to the best of my information and belief.

RS

Kerry K. I@ward, GeneralvManager & CEQ.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Kerry K. Howard as President & CEO of
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation this Qf’i day of July, 2009.

i

Notary Public, Kentucky State At Large

My Commission Expires: _Jo2- 07-/ /
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Commonwealth of Kentucky 7/9/2009
Trey Grayson, Secretary of State

Division of Corporations
Business Filings

P. O. Box 718 Certificate of Existence
Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-2848
http://imww.sos.ky.gov

Authentication Number: 82889
Jurisdiction: Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

Visit http://apps.sos.ky.govibusiness/obdb/certvalidate.aspx_to authenticate this certificate.

I, Trey Grayson, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do
hereby certify that according to the records of the Office of the Secretary of State,

LICKING VALLEY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
CORPORATION

is a nonprofit corporation duly incorporated and existing under KRS Chapter
273, whose date of incorporation is June 22, 1940 and whose period of duration
is perpetual.

I further certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of state have
been paid; that articles of dissolution have not been filed; and that the most
recent annual report required by KRS 273.3671 has been delivered to the
Secretary of State.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 9th day of July, 2009.

‘77163_

Trey Grayson
Secretary of State

Commonwealth of Kentucky
82889/0031185



http:/lw.sos.ky.gov
http://aoos.sos.kv.aov/business/obdb/certvalidate.asox
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LICKING VALLEY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION
OF

WEST LIBERTY, KENTUCKY 41472

RATES, RULES AND REGULATION FOR FURNISHING ELECTRICITY
AT

BREATHITT, LEE, MAGOFFIN, MENIFEE, MORGAN
AND WOLFE COUNTIES KENTUCKY

FILED WITH THE PUBLIC SERIVE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY

ISSUED JULY 14, 2009 EFFECTIVE AUGUST 14, 2009

ISSUED BY: LICKING VALLEY RURAL ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION

KERRY K. HOWARD
GENERAL MANAGER/CEO
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For All Territory Served
P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Seventeenth Revised Sheet No. 1
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

Sixteenth Revised Sheet No. 1

SCHEDULE A — Residential, Farm, Small Community Hall RATE
& Church Service PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
All consumers in the territory served (Breathitt, Lee, Magoffin,
Menifee, Morgan, and Wolfe Counties, Kentucky).

AVAILABILTY OF SERVICE:
Available to members of the Cooperative for all residential and farm use, subject
to its established rules and regulations. Available to members of the Cooperative
for all community halls and churches with a transformer size of 25 KVA or less.

TYPE OF SERVICE:
Single-phase, 60 cycle 120/240 volts.

MONTHLY RATE:
Customer charge per delivery point $10.00 @
Energy charge per KWH 085730 (D)

DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGE:
The above rates are net, the gross being five percent (5%) higher. In the
event the current monthly bill is not paid by the Tenth (10™) of the
following month from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

SPECIAL RULES:
Limited to individual motors up to ten horsepower (10 H.P.)

FUEL ADJUSMENT CLAUSE:
“All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be increased or decreased by
an amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH
as billed by the Wholesale Power Supplier, plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance
for the line losses will not exceed ten percent (10%) and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses. This Fuel Adjustment Clause
is subject to all other applicable provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.”

DATE OF ISSUE: July 14, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE: Service rendered on and after August 14, 2009

ISSUED BY , GENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky

For All Territory Served
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P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Seventeenth Revised Sheet No. 2
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

Sixteenth Revised Sheet No. 2

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE B — Commercial and Small Power Service RATE
PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
All consumers in the territory served (Breathitt, Lee, Magoffin,
Menifee, Morgan, and Wolfe Counties, Kentucky).

AVAILABILTY OF SERVICE:
Available to commercial consumer, small schools, small industrial consumer,
and three-phase farm consumers for all uses including lighting, appliances,
cooking, heating, and motors of 25 KVA or less, all subject to established
rules and regulations of the Cooperative covering this service.

TYPE OF SERVICE:
Single-phase and three-phase where available, 60 cycle 120/240 volts.
MONTHLY RATE:
Customer charge per delivery point $20.00 O
Energy charge per KWH 075676 (D)

MINIMUM MONTHLY ENERGY CHARGES:
For consumers requiring more than 10 KVA of transformer capacity, the
minimum monthly charge shall be increased at the rate of 75 cents for each
additional KVA or fraction thereof required.

DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGE:
The above rates are net, the gross being five percent (5%) higher. In the
event the current monthly bills are not paid by the Tenth (10th) of the
following month from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

DATE OF ISSUE: July 14, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE: Service rendered on and after August 14, 2009

ISSUED BY , GENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky
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For All Territory Served
P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 2.1
Cooperative Corporation ' Canceling P.S.C. KY No. -

Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 2.1
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE B — Commercial and Small Power Service cont’d RATE
PER UNIT

SPECIAL RULES:

1.  Consumer having their homes on the same premises with
their business establishments may inclhide service to both
on the same meter in which cases all service will be billed
under this schedule. If the consumer prefers, he may make
provisions for two meters, in which case his usage for
residential purposes will be billed under the appropriate
residential schedule and his use for business will be billed
under this schedule and rate.

2.  Service under this schedule is limited to consumers whose
load requirements can be met by transformers having a
capacity not to exceed 25 KVA. Consumers requiring
more than 25 KVA shall be served under an appropriate
schedule for large power service.

3.  The rate capacity of single-phase motors shall not be in
excess of ten horsepower (10 H.P.)

4.  Motors having a rated capacity in excess of ten horsepower
(10 H.P.) must be three-phase.

FUEL ADJUSMENT CLAUSE:
“All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be
increased or decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment
amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power Supplier, plus
an allowance for line losses. The allowance for the line losses will

not exceed ten percent (10%) and is based on a twelve m

average of such losses. This Fuel Adjustment Clause is gubject to all

other applicable provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056f PUBLIC %@RV!CE COMMISSION
DATE EXFECTIVE: Augpst Do 3007

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
GENERAL MANAGER/CEO Wes fidheny 1Ky

Byé; =

DATE OF ISSUE:/July 25,,2007

ISSUED BY

Executive Qirector
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' For All Territory Served
—_— P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fifteenth Revised Sheet No. 3
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 3

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER SERVICE - LP RATE
PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
All consumers in the territory served (Breathitt, Lee, Magoffin,
Menifee, Morgan, and Wolfe Counties, Kentucky)

AVALABILTY OF SERVICE:
Available to consumers located on or near the Cooperative’s three-phase
lines for all types of usage including churches and community halls in
excess of 25 KVA subject to the established rules and regulation of seller.

MONTHLY RATE:
Customer charge per delivery point $49.19
Energy charge per KWH .062227

A demand charge of $7.11 per KW

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND:
The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established
by the consumer for any period of fifteen (15) consecutive minutes
during the month for which the bill is rendered, as indicated or recorded
by a demand meter and adjusted for power factor as following;:

POWER FACTOR ADJUSTMENT:
The consumer agrees to maintain unity power factor as nearly as
practicable. Power factor may be measured at any time. Should
such measurements indicate that the power factor at the time of the
maximum demand is less than 90%, the demand for billing purposes
shall be the demand as indicated or recorded by the demand meter
multiplied by 90%, and then divided by the actual power factor percent.

DATE OF ISSUE: March 26, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2009

ISSUED BY , GENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky
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For All Territory Served

P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 3.1
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 3.1

CLASSIF ICATION OF SERVICE

FENE

SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER SERVICE LP CONT’D RATE

PER UNIT

CONDITION OF SERVICE:

1.

Motors have a rated capacity in excess of ten horsepower
(10 H.P.) must be three-phase.

Both power and lighting shall be billed at the foregoing rates;
if a separate meter is required for the lighting circuit, the
registration of the two watt hour meter shall be added to

_obtain total KWH used and the registration of the two

demand meters shall be added 1o obtain fotal kilowatt
demand for the billing purposes.

All wiring, poles, lines and other electrical equipment
beyond the metering point, shall be considered the
distribution system of the consumer and shall be
furnished and maintained by consumer.

If service is furnished at primary distribution voltage,

a discount of ten percent (10%) shall apply to the minimum
charge. However, the seller shall have the option of metering
a secondary voltage and adding the estimated transformer
losses to the metered KWH and kilowatt demand.

DELAYED PAYMENT CHAGE:
The above rates are net, the gross being five percen’c (5%) higher.
In the event the current monthly bills are not paid by the Tenth (1 ot )
of the following month from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DATE OF ISSUE: Jly 25, 20

OF KENTUCKY
EFfFECTvE~—

DATE El 'FECTIVE Auglsy81972007
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011

ENERAL MANAGER/CEO WeSt Tt Ky

By %Z%

Executive Director
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For All Territory Served

P.S.C. KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 3.2
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

Thirteenth Sheet No. 3.2
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

fr e e e e e S e

SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER SERVICE - LP CONT’D RATE
PER UNIT

FUEL ADJUSMENT CLAUSE:
“All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be
increased or decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel
adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power
Supplier, plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for the line
losses will not exceed ten percent (10%) and is based on a twelve
month moving average of such losses. This Fuel Adjustment Clause
is subject 1o all other applicable provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.”

MINIMUM MONTHLY ENERGY CHARGE:
The minimum monthly charge shall be the highest one of the following
charges. Charges are determined for the consumer in question:
1. The minimum monthly charge specified in the contract for service.

2. A charge of 75 cents per KVA of installed transformer capacity.

TYPE OF SERVICE
Three-phase, 60 cycles, at seller’s standard voltages.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECT R

DATE HFFECTIVE: Aughi$ton7 2007
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011

NERAL MANAGER/CEO WES - Ky

e

Executive Director

DATE OF ISSUE: /July 25,

ISSUED BY
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For All Territory Served .
P.S.C.KYNO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fifieenth Revised Sheet No. 4
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KXY No.

Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 4

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER RATE - LPR RATE
PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
All consumers in the territory served (Breathitt, Lee, Magoffin,
Menifee, Morgan, and Wolfe Counties, Kentucky)

AVALABILTY OF SERVICE:
Available to all industrial users on or near the Cooperative’s
lines whose kilowatt demand shall exceed 300 KW for lighting,
heating, and/or power. With the following exceptions: rock quarries,
sawmills, mines and any other service of a fluctuating nature due to
their poor load factor and temporary nature. This schedule and all
of its conditions must be agreed and entered into before the initial
connection.

CONDITIONS:
An “Agreement for Purchase of Power” shall be executed by the
consumer for service under this schedule.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE: .
The electric service furnished under this schedule will be 60 cycle,
alternating current at available nominal voltage.

MONTHLY RATE:
Customer charge per delivery point $98.39
Energy charge per KWH 054069

Demand charge of $6.67 per KW

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND:
The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand
established by the consumer for any period of (15) consecutive

DATE OF ISSUE: March 26, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2009

ISSUED BY , GENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky
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For All Territory Served
P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 4.2
Coope;ative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KXY No.

Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 4.2
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER RATE - LPR RATE
: PER UNIT

minutes during the month for which the bill is rendered, as
indicated or recorded by a demand meter and adjusted for power
factor as provided below.

POWER FACTOR ADJUSTMENT:
The consumer agrees to maintain unity power factor nearly as practicabie.
Power factor may be measured at any time. Should such measurements
indicate that the power factor at the time of the maximum demand is less
than 90%, the deimand for billing purposes shali be the demand as
indicated or recorded by the demand meter multiplied by 90%, and
then divided by the actual power factor percent.

MINIMUM MONTHLY ENERGY CHARGE:

The minimum monthly charge shall be the highest one of the
following charges:

1. The minimum monthly charge as specified in the contract for service.
2. A charge of 75 cents per KVA per month of contract capacity.

FUEL ADJUSMENT CLAUSE:
“All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be
increased or decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel
adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power
Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for the
line losses will not exceed ten percent {10%) and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses. This Fuel Adjustment
Clause is subject to all other applicable provisions as set out in
807 KAR 5:056.”

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
DATE OF ISSUE:/July 25.,/2007 DATE EHFECTIVE: Aug@i@902007
U PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011

ISSUED BY . ENERAL MANAGER/CEO WeSst13hta{ Ky

e

Executive Director
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For All Territory Served

: P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fourteeth Revised Sheet No. 4.2
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KXY No.

Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 4.2
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER RATE - LPR RATE

PER UNIT
SPECIAL PROVISIONS:
1. Delivery Point; If service is furnished at secondary voltage, the

delivery point shall be the metering point unless otherwise specified
in the contract for service. All wiring, poles, lines and other electric
equipment on the load side of the delivery point shall be owned and
maintained by the consumer.

If service is furnished at seller’s primary line voltage, the delivery point
shall be the point of attachment of seller’s primary line to consumer’s
transformer structure unless otherwise specified in the contract for
service. All wiring, poles, lines, and other electrical equipment (except
metering equipment) on the load side of the delivery point shall be
owned and maintained by the consumet.

2. Lighting: Both power and lighting shall be billed at the foregoing rate.
3.  Primary Service: If service is furnished at 7,200/12,470 volts or above,
a discount of five percent (5%) shall apply to the demand and energy charges.
The seller shall have the option of metering at secondary voltage.
DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGE:

The above rates are net, the gross being five percent (5%) higher.
In the event the current monthly bills are not paid by the Tenth (10™)
of the following month from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY

DATE OF ISSUEy July 25,2007 DATE HFFECTIVE: Augdst2007 2007

ISSUED BY

EFFECTIVE -

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011

ENERAL MANAGER/CEO Wesi'{3bbeiy Ky

e

Executive Director
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P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Seventeenth Revised Sheet No. 5
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

Sixteenth Revised Sheet No. 5

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE SL (Security Lights and/or Rural Lighting) RATE
PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
All consumers in the territory served (Breathitt, Lee, Magoffin,
Menifee, Morgan, and Wolfe Counties, Kentucky)

AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE:
The Cooperative will furnish and install a metal halide type light on a
twenty-five (25) foot pole or an existing Cooperative owned pole at a
location suitable to both parties. Location, however, shall be up to
150 feet from an existing Cooperative owned secondary line.

When a pole is nonexistent it will be furnished by the cooperative at the
following rate for overhead service:

25 ft Wood Pole 2.91 per pole per month ()
30 ft Wood Pole 3.37 per pole per month  (I)
MONTHLY RATE:

Service for the Metal Halide unit will be unmetered and will be per light
per month as follows:

100 Watt @ 9.55 @

250 Watt @ 14.59 @

400 Watt @ 20.06 O
FUEL ADJUSMENT CLAUSE:

“All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be
increased or decreased by an amount per KWH as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier, plus an allowance for line losses.

The allowance for the line losses will not exceed ten percent (10%)
and is based on a twelve month moving average of such losses.
This Fuel Adjustment Clause is subject to all other applicable
provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.”

DATE OF ISSUE: July 14,2009 DATE EFFECTIVE: Service rendered on and after August 14, 2009

ISSUED BY A , GENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky
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For All Territory Served

P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fifteenth Revised Sheet No. 6
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 6

CLASS]FICATION OF SERVICE

PER UNIT
APPLICABLE:
In all territory served by the company on poles owned and used by the
company for their electric plant.
AVAILABILITY:
To all qualified CATV operators having the right to receive service.
RENTAL CHARGE:
The yearly rental charges shall be as follows:
Annual
Two-party pole attachment $5.42 0]
Three-party pole attachment 4.78 )}
Two-party anchor attachment 5.76 {))
Three-party anchor attachment 3.80 )
Two- party pole ground attachment 0.29 @
Three-party pole ground attachment 0.17 1))
BILLING:
Rental charges shall be billed yearly in advance based on the number
of pole attachments. The rental charges are net, the gross being five
percent (5%) higher. In the event the current annual bill is not paid
within thirty (30) days from the date of the bill, the gross rate shall apply.
DATE OF ISSUE: July 14, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE: August 14, 2009

ISSUED BY , GENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky
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LICKING VALLEY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION
OF

WEST LIBERTY, KENTUCKY 41472

RATES, RULES AND REGULATION FOR FURNISHING ELECTRICITY
AT

BREATHITT, LEE, MAGOFFIN, MENIFEE, MORGAN
AND WOLFE COUNTIES KENTUCKY

FILED WITH THE PUBLIC SERIVE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY

ISSUED JUL¥-25;200% EFFECTIVE AUGUST-81-2607
jhg% M. Leod AV\G\AQT }":/: PR

ISSUED BY: LICKING VALLEY RURAL ELECTRIC
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For All Territory Served
P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric 1 oth Fifteenth Revised Sheet No. 1
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. XY No.
1L Eourteenth Revigsed Sheet No. 1

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE A - Residential, Farm, Small Community Hall RATE
& Church Service PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
All consumers in the territory served (Breathitt, Lee, Magoffin,
Menifee, Morgan, and Wolfe Counties, Kentucky).

AVAILABILTY OF SERVICE:
Available to members of the Cooperative for all residential and farm use, subject
to its established rules and regulations. Available to members of the Cooperative
for all community halls and churches with a transformer size of 25 KVA or less.

TYPE OF SERVICE:
Single-phase, 60 cycle 120/240 volts.

MONTHLY RATE:
Customer charge per delivery point §F-65~ & 1o 0o
Energy charge per KWH 078275 g.08513p0

DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGE:
The above rates are net, the gross being five percent (5%) higher. In the
event the current monthly bill is not paid by the Tenth (10™) of the
following month from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

SPECIAL RULES:
Limited to individual motors up to ten horsepower (10 H.P.)

FUEL ADJUSMENT CLAUSE:
“All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be increased or
decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH
as billed by the Wholesale Power Supplier, plus an allowance for line losses. The
allowance for the line losses will not exceed ten percent (10%) and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses. This Fuel Adjustment Clause
is subject to all other applicable provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.”

Juq ) Zooq Aventd i oo
DATE OF ISSUE: March. 26,2609 DATE EFFECTIVE: A;;)%—J:-,—QOOQ”

ISSUED BY » GENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky
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For All Territory Served
— P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric 1™ Fifteenth Revised Sheet No. 2
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.
1 Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 2
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE
SCHEDULE B — Commercial and Small Power Service RATE
PER UNIT
APPLICABLE:
All consumers in the territory served (Breathitt, Lee, Magoffin,
Menifee, Morgan, and Wolfe Counties, Kentucky).
AVAILABILTY OF SERVICE:
Available to commercial consumer, small schools, small industrial consumer,
and three-phase farm consumers for all uses including lighting, appliances,
cooking, heating, and motors of 25 KVA or less, all subject to established
rules and regulations of the Cooperative covering this service.
TYPE OF SERVICE:
Single-phase and three-phase where available, 60 cycle 120/240 volts.
MONTHLY RATE:
Customer charge per delivery point 51585 £ 20.00
Energy charge per KWH —078204 0. 098l"Ha

MINIMUM MONTHLY ENERGY CHARGES:
For consumers requiring more than 10 KVA of transformer capacity, the
minimum monthly charge shall be increased at the rate of 75 cents for each
additional KV A or fraction thereof required.

DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGE:
The above rates are net, the gross being five percent (5%) higher. In the
event the current monthly bills are not paid by the Tenth (10th) of the
following month from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.

DATE OF ISSUE: Maxrch 262005 DATE EFFECTIVE: Apul.l.-2009-
Tln 14 Leo 4 ﬂv\ﬁwS?" f"(’L@ﬁQ

ISSUED BY , GENERAL MANAGER/CEQO West Liberty Ky
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For All Territory Served

P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 2.1
Cooperative Corporation ‘ Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 2.1
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

—

SCHEDULE B — Commercial and Small Power Service cont’d RATE

PER UNIT

SPECIAL RULES:

1.

4,

Consumer having their homes on the same premises with
their business establishments may inclade service to both
on the same meter in which cases all service will be billed
under this schedule. If the consumer prefers, he may make
provisions for two meters, in which case his usage for
residential purposes will be billed under the appropriate
residential schedule and his use for business will be billed
under this schedule and rate.

Service under this schedule is limited to consurmers whose
load requirements can be met by transformers havmg a
capacity not to exceed 25 KVA. Consumers requiring
more than 25 KVA shall be served under an appropriate
schedule for large power service.

The rate capacity of single-phase motors shall not be in
excess of ten horsepower (10 H.P.)

Motors having a rated capacity in excess of ten horsepower
(10 HLP.) must be three-phase.

FUEL ADJUSMENT CLAUSE:
“All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be
increased or decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment
amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power Supplier, plus
an allowance for line losses. The allowance for the line losses will

average of such losses. This Fuel Adjustment Clause is

not exceed ten percent (10%) and is based on a twelve m. i
. Thi i i ject to all
other applicable provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.f PUBLIC SERV‘CE COMMISSION

DATE OF ISSUE:/July 25,2007 DATE EJFECTIVE: Auzat i 3507
ISSUED BY QG

EFFE

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
ENERAL MANAGER/CEO Ve Ty 1Ky
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For All Territory Served
P.S5.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric ' Fifteenth Revised Sheet No. 3
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 3

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER SERVICE - LP RATE
PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
All consumers in the territory served (Breathitt, Lee, Magoffin,
Menifee, Morgan, and Wolfe Counties, Kentucky)

AVATLABILTY OF SERVICE:
Awvailable to consumers located on or near the Cooperative’s three-phase
lines for all types of usage including churches and community halls in
excess of 25 KVA subject to the established rules and regulation of seller.

MONTHLY RATE:
Customer charge per delivery point $49.19
Energy charge per KWH 062227

A demand charge of $7.11 per KW

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND:
The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established
by the consumer for any period of fifteen (15) consecutive minutes
during the month for which the bill is rendered, as indicated or recorded
by a demand meter and adjusted for power factor as following:

POWER FACTOR ADJUSTMENT:
The consumer agrees to maintain unity power factor as nearly as
practicable. Power factor may be measured at any time. Should
such measurements indicate that the power factor at the time of the
maximum demand is less than 90%, the demand for billing purposes
shall be the demand as indicated or recorded by the demand meter
multiplied by 90%, and then divided by the actual power factor percent.

DATE OF ISSUE: March 26, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE: April 1,2009

ISSUED BY , GENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky
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For All Territory Served
P.8.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 3.1
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KXY No.
Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 3.1
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE
SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER SERVICE LP CONT’D RATE
PER UNIT
CONDITION OF SERVICE:
1. Motors have a rated capacity in excess of ten horsepower
(10 H.P.) must be three-phase.
2. Both power and lighting shall be billed at the foregoing rates;
if a separate meter is required for the lighting circuit, the
registration of the two watt hour meter shall be added to
_obtain total KWH used and the registration of the two
demand meters shall be added to obtain total kilowatt
demand for the billing purposes.
3. All wiring, poles, lines and other electrical equipment
beyond the metering point, shall be considered the
distribution system of the consumer and shall be
furnished and maintained by consumer.
4, If service is furnished at primary distribution voltage,
a discount of ten percent (10%) shall apply to the minimum
charge. However, the selier shall have the option of metering
a secondary voltage and adding the estimated transformer
losses to the metered KWH and kilowatt demand.
DELAYED PAYMENT CHAGE:
The above rates are net, the gross being five percent (5%) higher.
In the event the current monthly bills are not paid by the Tenth (10%)
of the following month from the date of the bill, the gross rates shall apply.
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
DATE OF ISSUE: July 25, 20 DATE El ~FECTIVE Augﬁ/s’t/m972007
\ ) PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011

ISSUED BY Y ENERAL MANAGER/CEO WS Rhb8{' Ky
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For All Territory Served

P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 3.2
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

Thirteenth Sheet No. 3.2
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE
SCHEDULB FOR LARGE POWER SBRVICE LP CONT’D RATE
PER UNIT

FUEL ADJUSMENT CLAUSE:

“All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be
increased or decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel
adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power

Supplier, plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for the line
losses will not exceed ten percent (10%) and is based on a twelve

month moving average of such losses. This Fuel Adjustment Clause

is subject to all other applicable provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.”

MINIMUM MONTHLY ENERGY CHARGE:
The minimum monthly charge shall be the highest one of the followmg
charges. Charges are determined for the consumer in question:
1. The minimum monthly charge specified in the contract for service.

2. A charge of 75 cents per KVA of installed transformer capacity.

TYPE OF SERVICE
Three-phase, 60 cycles, at seller’s standard voltages.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
=EFRECHE==

DATE BFFECTIVE: Augli¢ta9p7 2007
PURSUANT T0O 807 KAR 5:011

NERAL MANAGER/CEO WES TR Ky

e

Executive Director

DATE OF ISSUE: /July 25,

ISSUED BY




[N L
& of -

PSERequestd
Page-5of 6

For All Territory Served
P.S.C. KXY NO.

Licking Valley Rural Electric Fifieenth Revised Sheet No. 4
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.
Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 4

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER RATE -~ LPR RATE
PER UNIT

APPLICABLE:
All consumers in the territory served (Breathitt, Lee, Magoffin,
Menifee, Morgan, and Wolfe Counties, Kentucky)

AVALABILTY OF SERVICE:
Available to all industrial users on or near the Cooperative’s
lines whose kilowatt demand shall exceed 300 KW for lighting,
heating, and/or power. With the following exceptions: rock quarries,
sawmills, mines and any other service of a fluctuating nature due to
their poor load factor and temporary nature. This schedule and all
of its conditions must be agreed and entered into before the initial
connection.

CONDITIONS:
An “Agreement for Purchase of Power” shall be executed by the
consumer for service under this schedule.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:
The electric service furnished under this schedule will be 60 cycle,
alternating current at available nominal voltage.

MONTHLY RATE:
Customer charge per delivery point $98.39
Energy charge per KWH 054069

Demand charge of $6.67 per KW

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND:
The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand
established by the consumer for any period of (15) consecutive

DATE OF ISSUE: March 26, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2009

ISSUED BY » GENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky
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For All ATerritog[ Served
P.8.C.KY NO.

Licking Valley Rural Eleciric Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. 4.2
Coaperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. XY No.
' Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 4.2

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

R ST T R
SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER RATE — LPR RATE
' PER UNIT

minutes during the month for which the bill is rendered, as
indicated or recorded by a demand meter and adjusted for power
factor as provided below.

POWER FACTOR ADJUSTMENT:
The consumer agtees to maintain unity power factor nearly as practicable.
Power factor may be measured at any time. Should such measurements
indicate that the power factor at the time of the maximum demand is less
than 90%, the demand for billing purposes shall be the demand as
indicated or recorded by the demand meter multiplied by 90%, and
then divided by the actual power factor percent.

MINIMUM MONTHLY ENERGY CHARGE:
The minimum monthly charge shall be the highest one of the
following charges:

1. The minimum monihljr charge as specified in the contract for service.
2. A charge of 75 cents per KVA per month of contract capacity.

FUEL ADJUSMENT CLAUSE:
“All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be
increased or decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel
adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power
Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for the
line losses will not exceed ten percent (10%) and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses. This Fuel Adjustment
Clause is subject to all other applicable provisions as set out in
807 KAR 5:056.”

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
-ERFESTIVE—=

DATE OF ISSUE:/July 25,2007 DATE EHFECTIVE: Angi##i@0072007
4 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011

ISSUED BY . ENERAL MANAGER/CEO West13bbe! Ky
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For All Texritory Served
, P.S.C. KY NO.
Licking Vailey Rural Electric Fourteeth Revised Sheet No. 4.2
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. XY No.

Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 4.2

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

T A e s S S P S TP A T R W ot G L S g G T DameT O T sorrercraner
SCHEDULE FOR LARGE POWER RATE - LPR RATE

PER UNIT
SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

'1. Delivery Point; If service is furnished at secondary voltage, the
delivery point shall be the metering point unless otherwise specified
in the contract for service. All wiring, poles, lines and other electric
equipment on the load side of the delivery point shall be owned and
maintained by the consumer.

If service is furnished at sellet’s primary line voltage, the delivery point
shall be the point of attachment of seller’s primary line to consumer’s
transformer structure unless otherwise specified in the contract for
service. All wiring, poles, lines, and other electrical equipment (except
metering equipment) on the load side of the delivery point shall be
owned and maintained by the consumer.

2. Lighting: Both power and lighting shall be billed at the foregoing rate.

3.  Primary Service: If service is furnished at 7,200/12,470 volts or above,
a discount of five percent (5%) shall apply to the demand and energy charges.

The selter shall have the option of metering at secondary voltage.

DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGE:
The above rates are net, the gross being five percent (5%} higher.
In the event the current monthly bills are not paid by the Tenth (10™)
of the following month from the date of the biil, the gross rates shall apply.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

DATE HFFECTIVE: Augist2007 2007
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011

ENERAL MANAGER/CEO WesiI9bkRti! Ky

By %é%

Executive Director

DATE OF ISSUEY July 25,2007

ISSUED BY




S A

H oof 1=
PSCRermestd
Page-6-6f 6
For All Territory Served
P.S.C. KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric kA Sixteenth Revised Sheet No. 5
Cooperative Corporation % Canceling P.S.C. KYNo. .
167 Fifteenth Revised Sheet No. 5
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE
SCHEDULE SL (Security Lights and/or Rural Lighting) RATE
PER UNIT
APPLICABLE:
All consumers in the territory served (Breathitt, Lee, Magoffin,
Menifee, Morgan, and Wolfe Counties, Kentucky)
AVATLABILITY OF SERVICE:
The Cooperative will furnish and install a metal halide type light on a
twenty-five (25) foot pole or an existing Cooperative owned pole at a
location suitable to both parties. Location, however, shall be up to
150 feet from an existing Cooperative owned secondary line.
When a pole is nonexistent it will be furnished by the cooperative at the
following rate for overhead service:
25 ft Wood Pole ~2-45-per pole per month ¥ zan €I
30 ft Wood Pole ~2-&4per pole per month 3.37 1y
MONTHLY RATE:
Service for the Metal Halide unit will be unmetered and will be per light
per month as follows: :
100 Watt @ &95 a.5% FIN
250 Watt @ 1236 M.f4 1)
400 Watt @ +6-%3 o.otls 1
FUEL ADJUSMENT CLAUSE:
“All rates are applicable to the Fuel Adjustment Clause and may be
increased or decreased by an amount per KWH as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier, plus an allowance for line losses.
The allowance for the line losses will not exceed ten percent (10%)
and is based on a twelve month moving average of such losses.
This Fuel Adjustment Clause is subject to all other applicable
provisions as set out in 807 KAR 5:056.”
DATE OF ISSUE: Mareh-26;-2009 DATE EFFECTIVE: Apsli=2609"
Tom jf o0y Aot t of Leos

ISSUED BY , GENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky
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For All Territory Served
) P.S.C.KY NO.
Licking Valley Rural Electric i Eourteenth Revised Sheet No. 6
Cooperative Corporation Canceling P.S.C. KY No.

14k Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 6

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE
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SCHEDULE CATV - CABLE TELEVISION ATTACHMENT TARIFF  RATE

PER UNIT
APPLICABLE:
In all territory served by the company on poles owned and used by the
company for their electric plant.
AVAILABILITY: _
To all qualified CATV operators having the right to receive service.
RENTAL CHARGE:
The yearly rental charges shall be as follows:
Annual
Two-party pole attachment $4:6% A
Three-party pole attachment “3-85- 4.7%
Two-party anchor attachment 3-84 A o IS
Three-party anchot attachment 253 3. e
Two- party pole ground attachment 830 : e
Three-party pole ground attachment —0-19- o- 11
BILLING: o
Rental charges shall be billed yearly in advance based on the number
of pole attachments. The rental charges are net, the gross being five
percent (5%) higher. In the event the cutrent annual bill is not paid
within thirty (30) days from the date of the bill, the gross rate shall apply.
_ Ju™y i+ 2.039’ ,4\,@\.,\%'} o 2vef
DATE OF ISSUE: Ix i | DATE EFFECTIVE: August-61-2007

ENERAL MANAGER/CEO West Liberty Ky
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Official Notice mase
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative, with its principal office at West Liberty,

Kentucky and with its address at 271 Main Street, West Liberty, Kentucky 41472,

intends to file with the Kentucky Public Service Commission in Case No. 2009-00016

an application to adjust its retail rates and charges. This adjustment will result in a

general rate increase to the member-consumers of Licking Valley Rural Electric

Cooperative.

The rates proposed in this application are the rates proposed by Licking Valley
Rural Electric Cooperative. However, the Kentucky Public Service Commission may
order rates to be charged that differ from these proposed rates. Such action may
result in rates for consumers other than the rates in this application.

Any corporation, association, body politic or person may by motion within thirty
(30) days after publication or mailing of notice of the proposed rate changes request
leave to intervene. The motion shall be submitted to the Public Service Commission,
211 Sower Boulevard, P.O. Box 615, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602, and shall set forth
the grounds for the request including the status and interest of the party. Any person
who has been granted intervention by the Commission amy obtain copies of the rate
application and any other filings made by the utility by contacting Kerry Howard, Licking
Valley Rural Electric Cooperative, 271 Main Street, West Liberty, Kentucky 41472,
phone 606-743-3179.

Any person may examine the rate application and any other filings made by the
utility at the office of Licking Valley Rural Electric or at the Commission's Office.

Licking Valley Rural Electric Kentucky Public Service Commission
271 Main Street 211 Sower Boulevard

West Liberty, Kentucky 41472 Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
606-743-3179 . 502-564-3940

The amount and percent of increase are listed below:

increase
Rate Class Dollar Percent
Schedule A, Residential, Farm, Small Community Hall $1,908,855 11%
Schedule B, Commercial & Small Power $14,270 1%

Schedule SL, Security Lights $149,784 19%
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The effect of the proposed rates on the average monthly bill by rate class
are listed below:
Increase
Rate Class Dollar Percent
Schedule A-1, Farm & Home $10 11%
Schedule A-2, Commercial & Small Power $1 1%

The present and proposed rate structure of Licking Valley Rural Electric
Cooperative are listed below:

Rates
Rate Class Present Proposed

Schedule A-1, Farm & Home

Customer charge $7.65 $10.00

Energy charge $0.078275 $0.085730

Energy charge per ETS $0.046965 $0.051438
Schedule A-2, Commercial and Small Power

Customer charge $15.85 $20.00

Energy charge $0.078204 $0.075676
Schedule YL-1, Outdoor Lighting Service

175 Watt MV $8.05 $9.55

100 Watt Halide $8.05 $9.55

250 Watt Halide $12.30 $14.59

400 Watt Halide $16.91 $20.06

25' Pole $2.45 $2.91

30' Pole $2.84 $3.37
Cable Television Attachments

Two-party pole attachment $4.01 $5.42

Three-party pole attachment $3.85 $4.78

Two-party anchor attachment $3.84 $5.76

Three-party anchor attachment $2.53 $3.80

Two-party ground attachment $0.27 $0.27

Three-party ground attachment $0.17 $0.16




Steven L. Beshear
Governor

Leonard K. Peters
Secretary
Energy and Environment Cabinet

Kerry K. Howard

Manager, Finance and Administration
Licking Vatliey R.E.C.C.

P. O. Box 605

271 Main Street

West Liberty, KY 41472

RE: Case No 2009-00016
Licking Valley R.E.C.C.
(General Rates)

Commonwealth of Kentucky
Public Service Commission-
211 Sower Bivd.

P.0O. Box 615

‘Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

Telephone: (502) 564-3940
Fax: (502) 564-3460
psc.ky.gov

January 13, 2009
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David L. Armstrong
Chairman

James Gardner
Vice-Chairman

John W. Clay
Commissioner
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Notice of Intent to File Application for an Increase in Retail Rates; Historical Test Year
This letter is to acknowledge receipt of notice of intent to file an application in the above
case. The notice was date-stamped received January 12, 2009 and has been assigned Case

No 2009-00016.

In all future correspondence or filings in connection with this case, please
reference the above case number.

If you need further assistance, please contact my staff at (502) 564-3940.

 IDirs

KentudoInbridledSpirit.com

Sincerely,

W s

Jeff Derouen
Executive Director

Kotudkiy™

£ Equal Gpportynity Emplaver WMEFD
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LICKING VALLEY

RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION
P. O. Box 605 ° 271 Main Street
West Liberty, KY 41472-0605
(606) 743-3179

i

KERRY K. HOWARD
General Manager/CEO

RESOLUTION

AUTHORIZATION TO THE GENERAL MANAGER/CEO
TO FILE FOR A RATE INCREASE WITH THE
KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, to provide its members with a reliable source of power it is the opinion of the Board of
Directors of Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation that a rate increase is necessary to
maintain Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation hereby
authorizes and directs its General Manager/CEO, Kerry K. Howard, to file with the Kentucky Public
Service Commission for a rate increase;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution was properly authorized by the Board
of Directors during a regular monthly Board of Directors Meeting held January 15, 2009.

I, Ted A. Holbrook, Secretary/Treasurer of the Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of the Resolution duly passed by the
Board of Directors of Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation at a meeting duly called
and held in compliance with the By-Laws of the Cooperative on the 15" day of January 2009, at which
meeting a quorum was present, and that the Resolution as set out above appears in the minutes of that
meeting in the Minutes Book of the Cooperative dated this 15™ day of January 2009.

TED A. HOLBROOK
Secretary/Treasurer

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative 7(#%




Licking Valley Rural Electric Exhibit G

; Case No. 2009-00016 page | of 2~
3 Revenue Analysis Witness: Jim Adkins
4 December 31, 2008

: Percent Normalized Percent Normalized Percent Percent

7 Rate Kwh Test Year of Case No. of Case No. of Proposed of Increase

8 Schedule Useage Revenue Total 2006-0520 Total 2008-0419 Total Revenue Total Amount Percent
o

11 A-Residential, Farm, Small Com. Hall & Ch. 195,180,670  $15,708,048 75%  $15,708,048 75% $16,754,974 75% $18,663,829 83% $1,908,855 11.4%
12 B-Commercial and Small Power 10,383,500 942,445 4% 942,445 4% 1,004,712 4% 1,018,982 5% 14,270 1.4%
13 LP, Large Power Service 26,414,039 2,323,518 11% 2,323,518 11% 2,477,980 11% 2,477,980 11% 0 0.0%
14 L.PR, Large Power Rate 19,191,648 1,299,089 6% 1,299,089 6% 1,387,629 6% 1,387,629 6% 0 0.0%
15 SL - Security Lights 6,963,308 753,910 4% 753,910 4% 803,838 4% 953,622 4% 149,784 18.6%
16 Envirowatts 43,400 1,199 0% 1,226 0% 1,226 0% 1,226 0% ) 0 0.0%
17 Rounding differences 276 276 295 51 244

18

19 Total from base rates 258,176,565 21,028,486 100% __ $21,028,513 100% $22,430,654 100% _ $24,503,319 109% _ $2,072,665 9.9%
20

21 Fuel adjustment billed 2,318,349

22 Environmental surcharge billed 1,066,377

z 524413212

24 Increase $27 $1.402,141 $2,072,665

25
26
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Exhibit G
page 2 of 2
Witness: Jim Adkins
Licking Valley Rural Electric
Case No. 2009-00016
Explanation of Changes

All revenues were normalized using rates that went into effect in connection with a flow
through of East Kentucky Power Cooperative's increase in rates in EKPC's Case No. 2008-
00409 and Licking Valley Rural Electric's flow through Case No. 2008-00419, effective in
2009.

The proposed rate increase was allocated in the following manner:
Schedule A - Residential, Farm, Small Community Hall & Church Service

The customer charge was increased based upon the Cost of Service Study. The remaining
increase was through the energy charge.

Schedule B - Small Commercial
The customer charge was increased based upon the Cost of Service Study. The remaining
increase was through the energy charge.

Schedule LP - Large Power Service
No changes were proposed for these rate schedules.

Schedule L PR - Larae Power Rate
No changes were proposed for these rate schedules.

Schedule 13A - Large Industrial Service

No changes were proposed for these rate schedules.

Sc hedule SL - Security and Rural Lighting

All rates were increased by 19% based on the Cost of Service Study.

All Customer Charges were established in Licking Valey Rural Electric's last general rate
increase, Case No. 98-321. These charges were ordered by the Kentucky Public Service
Commission based on the Cost of Service Study filed with that general rate increase. A copy
of that study is on file in that Case, noted by reference.

Licking Valley Rural Electric does not have monthly peak demands for rate schedules, only the
amount of KW billed to each consumer.




COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
IN THE MATTER OF ADJUSTMENT OF RATES
OF LICKING VALLEY RURAL ELECTRIC

COOPERATIVE CORPORATION CASE NO. 2009-00016

PREPARED TESTIMONY OF KERRY K. HOWARD

Q1. Would you please state your name and business address.

Al. Kerry K. Howard, with a business address of 271 Main Street, West Liberty, Kentucky
41472.

Q2. What is your occupation?
A2. General Manager & CEO for Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative (“Licking Valley
Rural Electric™).

Q3. How long have you been employed at Licking Valley Rural Electric?
A3. 1 was employed January 01, 2005 as Manager of Finance and Administration, then
promoted to the position of General Manager/CEO January 01, 2006.

Q4. What is your education and work experience?

A4. 1 graduated from Morehead State University in 1982 with a Bachelor of Science degree.

Q5. Are you familiar with the contents of the Notice Application of Licking Valley Rural
Electric which has been filed with this Commission to commence this Case?
AS5. Yes,

Q6. Please state whether the statements of facts contained in this Notice are true.
A6. Yes. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the statements of facts contained in this
Application are true.



Q7. Are you familiar with the exhibits which are filed with and form a part of the Notice
Application of this Case?
A7. Yes. I worked with Jim Adkins, Consultant, in the preparation of these exhibits, and I am

familiar with them. In my opinion, the factual material contained in this Application are correct.

Q8. When was the last General Rate Application filed by Licking Valley Rural Electric?
A8. The last General Rate Application filed by Licking Valley Rural Electric was in 1998, in
Case No. 98-321.

Q9. What is the purpose of this Notice of Application of Licking Valley Rural Electric to this
Commission?
A9. To seek an increase in rtes in an amount necessary to obtain a Times Interest Earned Ratio

(“TIER”) of 2.0.

Q10. What considerations were given to increase the rates and charges of Licking Valley Rural
Electric .

A10. The purpose of this Application is to provide support the fact that Licking Valley Rural
Electric needs the requested rate relief that is being sought in this rate application. Licking
Valley Rural Electric has filed this application due to its need to meet certain financial ratios as
required by its mortgage agreements with its lenders: the Rural Utilities Service (“RUS”) and the
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (“CFC”). According to those
mortgage agreements, Licking Valley Rural Electric is required to maintain a Net TIER of 1.25
and an Operating TIER of 1.1

In addition, this application is necessary for Licking Valley Rural Electric to continue to pay

capital credits and maintain adequate equity and cash reserves.

Q11. What is the Test Year used by Licking Valley Rural Electric for its financial data compiled
to the Commission in the Application?

A1l. The twelve months ended December 31, 2008 was selected as the Test Year. The
management and Board of Directors of Licking Valley Rural Electric review the operations and
TIER on a monthly basis. Noting the steady decline in margins and TIER, the Board of
Directors authorized an Application to be prepared to increase rates and charges sufficient to
obtain a TIER of 2.0.




Q12. How was the proposed increase in revenues of $2,072,665 allocated to rates?
A12. Licking Valley Rural Electric and Jim Adkins have prepared a Cost of Service Study and
based its rate design on this study.

Q13. Why was a TIER of 2.0x requested?
Al13. The financial condition of Licking Valley Rural Electric cooperative has deteriorated
substantially since 2003. In order to continue to meet debt service obligations, operating costs

and maintain the minimum joint mortgage agreement requirements, it was necessary to request a
TIER of 2.0 in this Application.

Q14. In your opinion, are the adjusted rates requested in this Case by Licking Valley Rural
Electric Cooperative necessary to maintain the financial integrity of the Cooperative?
Al4. Yes. To enable Licking Valley Rural Electric to maintain its financial integrity, it is

necessary that it be permitted to increase its rates as proposed in this Application.

Q15. Does this conclude your testimony in this case?
A15. Yes, it does.

Affiant, Kerry K. Howard, states that the answers given by her to the foregoing questions

are true and correct to the best of her knowledge and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to before me by the affiant, Kerry K. Howard, this __{ ﬁ #‘) day
of July, 2009.

NN e

Notady' Pyblic /\
My Commission expires ( 25/ é %Z«(ZC Y .




COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE ADJUSTMENT )
OF RATES OF LICKING VALLEY RURAL ) CASE NO. 2009-00016
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION )

PREPARED TESTIMONY OF JAMES R. ADKINS

Ql. State your name and business address.

Al. I am James R. Adkins and my business address is 1041

Chasewood Way, Lexington, KY 40513-1731.

Q2. What has been your role in this application?

A2. My role in this application has been to provide
assistance and guidance in its development. Specifically,
I am responsible for the determination of the revenue
requirements including the test year adjustments, the cost
of service study, the billing analysis and the proposed

rate design contained in this application.

Q3. What is your professional experience in the area of

electric utility rate-making?

A3. I have spent the last thirty-one plus years dealing
with electric utility rates. I was employed by EKPC as its
Pricing Manager for almost twenty-five years. I spent a
little over one year with the Prime Group, LLC and I have
been self-employed for the last five and one half years.

Prior to my electric utility career, I was employed in the




finance and accounting areas of the medical care field for |
close to eight years. I also served in the U.S. Army as an

infantryman in the Republic of Vietnam in the late 1960s.

Q4. What is your educational background?

A4. I received a Bachelors Degree in Commerce with a major
in banking and finance in 1971 and a Masters of Science in
Accounting in 1976. Both of my degrees were granted by the

University of Kentucky. Since then, I have attended

several seminars, conferences and courses on rate-making as
well as a presenter at many conferences and seminars of
electric utility rate-making, cost of service, and rate

design.

Q5. Have you ever appeared as a witness before this

Commission?

A5. I have appeared as a witness before this Commission
many times in rate applications, applications for
certificates public convenience and necessity, fuel
adjustment clause hearings, and administrative cases. I
have testified on the behalf of East Kentucky Power
Cooperative (“EKPC”) and for all of EKPC’'s member

cooperatives and for other distribution cooperatives.

Q6. What is the primary reason that Licking Valley RECC

(*LVRECC”) needs an increase in electric rates?

A6. LVRECC needs an increase in order to meet its mortgage
covenants. LVRECC had a times interest earned ratio

(“TIER”) of 0.18 for the test year and this calculation



included some capital credits from East Kentucky Power
Cooperative (“EKPC”). EKPC capital credits are excluded
from net margins for rate-making purposes before this

Commission.

Q7. What TIER level is LVRECC proposing in this

application?

A7. LVRECC is requesting a TIER of 2.0X. With a TIER of

2.0X, margins would then be equal to the interest expense.

08. What adjustments to the test year financial statements

is LVRECC proposing?

A8. LVRECC is proposing the normal test year adjustments
to its test year financial statements. It is proposing a
total of seventeen (17) adjustments including three (3)
revenue adjustments and fourteen (14) expense adjustments.
Included in these adjustments is the normalization of
revenue and purchased power costs for the rates placed into
effect in April due to the increase in the wholesale power

rates of EKPC.

Q9. What is the purpose of the cost of service study in

this application?

A9. The purpose of the cost of service in this rate
application has the following purposes: one) it has the
purpose of determining the costs to serve each rate class
as well as the total revenue requirements for each class;
two) it has the purpose to assist in the amount of rate

increases for each rate class; and three) it provides a




breakdown of the cost to serve into segments that is useful

for rate design.

Ql0. Please explain the Cost of Service Study (“C0Ss”)

filed in this application?

Al0. The COSS presented in this application follows the
standard process of the functinalization of costs, the
classification of costs and the allocation of costs to the
various rate classes. This COSS has six (6) major sections
in it. These sections are listed below:

e Test year revenue requirements;

e The functinalization of costs into the appropriate
functions of purchased power, lines, transformers,
services, meters, consumer services and accounting,
and lighting;

e The classification of costs as either demand-related,
energy-related or consumer-related;

e The allocation of the classified costs to the

individual rate classes;
e The determination of the amount of rate increase for

each rate class; and

e The development of the proposed rate design.
Each one of these sections will be discussed in its order

within Exhibit R.
Q11. Please explain Schedule 1 in the CO0SS?
All. Schedule 1 is display of the overall revenue

requirements of Big Sandy RECC (“Big Sandy”) presented by

expense account number. It presents the test year actual




expenses, the adjustments to the test year, and the
adjusted test year. It is present in a manner that will be
utilized in the COSS process. As a part of Schedule 1 is a
schedule on payroll expenses that has been utilized in the
allocation of the test year adjustments to appropriate
expenses category. These payroll expenses are also
utilized in the functionalization of the test year
expenses. The adjusted test year amount provides the total

revenue requirements for Big Sandy.

Ql2. Please explain Schedule 2 of the COSS?

Al2. Schedule 2 is a functionalization of the expenses
from Schedule 1 into their appropriate function. Schedule
2 also provides a section with footnotes which identifies
and explains the basis for how some of the test year
expenses are allocated to the proper function. A section
of this schedule also contains the allocation of the Net
Investment Rate Base to its proper functions and it is
utilized to allocate some of the test year expenses to the
functional area. These functional areas are classified in

Schedule 3.

Ql3. Would you explain Schedule 3°?

Al3. Schedule 3 is the classification of expenses as being
demand-related, energy-related or customer related.
Distribution line expenses and distribution transformer
expenses contain both demand-related expenses and consumer-
related expenses. Distribution expenses for services,
meters, and consumer services and accounting are all

considered to be customer-related. Purchased power




contains a demand-related component, which are the demand
charges, and an energy-related component, which are the
energy charges. The metering point and the substation

charges are considered to be demand-related.

Ql4. What is the basis for the division of the distribution
line expenses and the transformer expenses into a demand-

related component and a customer-related component?

Ql4. The basis for the determination of the demand-related
and energy related expenses are the use of one of two
methods: 1) the minimum size method and 3) the ‘'Zero-
intercept”. These methods are applied to data from
LVRECC’s Continuous Property Records (“CPRs”) for Accounts
364-Poles, 365-Overhead Conductor, and 368-Transformers.
The approach for the zero-intrcept method is to determine
the no load or no demand component for each account. The
zero load amount is then utilized as a basis to determine
the customer-related investment and its percent of the
total investment for the accounts listed above. The
residual amount and percentage is considered to be demand-
related. For the minimum size method, the cost of the
minimum size unit multiplied by the total number of units
is utilized to determine the customer component of each
investment while the remaining amount is considered demand
related. Correspondingly, the expenses associated with
these accounts are then proportioned as either demand
related or consumer related based on the investment
proportions. The minimum size method was used to determine
the demand related and consumer related components for
accounts 364-poles and 365-overhead conductor. The zero-

intercept method was used for account 368-transformers




The percentages for the demand-related component and the
customer-related component are then applied to the test
year expenses to determine the amount of expenses that are

demand-related and customer-related.

Ql2. Explain Schedule 47

Al2. Schedule 4 is the allocation of the classified
expenses to LVRECC’s electric rate classes. The demand
related expenses are allocated on two different bases. The
demanded-related purchased power costs are allocated to the
proper rate classes proportional to the sum of each rate
class’s contribution to EKPC’s monthly billing peak. The
demand-related costs for lines and transformers are
allocated proportionally on the basis of each rate class’s
monthly peak demand for the test year. The purchased power
energy-related costs allocated to the rate classes

proportional on retail energy sales.

The customer-related costs for each customer-related
segment are allocated differently. For lines, the
allocation is based on number of customers. For
transformers, the allocation is based on the number of
consumers and the investment in the minimum size
transformer for each rate class. For services, it is based
on the number of customers and the minimum investment
applied to the average length of the service for each rate
class. For meters, the number of customers and the minimum
size meter is used to allocate these expenses. For
consumer services and accounting, it is weighing factors
based on billing units per rate class for consumer records

and the number of factors for meter reading. The number of



customers is also a factor in this to determine the proper
allocation. Sections of this schedule contain the basis
for the allocation of the classified expenses to each rate

class.

Q13. What is included in Schedule 57?

Al13. Schedule 5 provides the amount of increase that is
being proposed for each rate class. The revenue
requirements for each rate class minus the sum of the
revenue from current rates and the other revenue provides
the amount of over or under recovery by rate class. The
other revenue has been allocated to each rate class
proportionally on the basis of revenue from rates. The
results from this schedule indicate that Schedules A-
Residential, B-Small Commercial and SL-Security Lights
should have an increase in its rates. Schedules LP and LPR
are providing revenues in excess of their costs to serve.
It was determined to increase the rates for Schedules B and
SL to their full revenue requirements and the remainder of
the increase is to be placed on, Schedule A. Schedule A-1
does not move to the full cost to serve but does come much

closer.

Ql4. What is the purpose of Schedule 6?

Al4. Schedule 6 provides the proposed rate design. For
Schedule A, the customer charge has been set at $10.00
while the full cost for the customer-related costs would be
close to $20.00. The energy charge receives the remaining
revenue requirements. For Schedule B, the customer charge

is get at $20.00 which is close to the cost to serve. The




remaining revenue requirements are then recovered through
the energy charge. The current rates for Schedule SL are
increased by the same percentage amount to arrive at the

proposed rates.

Q015. Please summarize the results of the C0SS?

Al5. The results of the COSS are that Schedule A should
receive the largest percentage increase and smaller
increase percentages for Schedules B and SL while Schedules
LP and LPR will not receive any increase. For rate design,
an increase in the customer charge is being sought for
Schedule A but still much lower than the cost to serve.
Raising the customer charge will help to alleviate revenue
and margin problems for the cooperative as consumers

increase their conservation efforts.

Q16. Does this conclude your testimony?

Al6. This concludes my testimony.



Affiant, James R. Adkins, states that the answers
given by him in the foregoing questions are true and

correct to the best of his knowledge and belief.

o . (Dt
L;%;mes R. Adkins

Subscribed and sworn to before me by the affiant,
James R. Adkins, this 294 day of July, 2009

My Commission expires CZ;Zéégpéékgjéb.

s

of Kentucky at Large

|
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Witness: Jim Adkins

Licking Valley Rural Electric

Case No. 2009-00016

Average Bill for Residential Rate Class
Schedule | - Farm and Home

Present Proposed
Customer charge $7.65 $10.00
Energy charge $0.07828  $0.08573
Existing Proposed  Increase
kwh Useage Rate Rate Amount  Percent
0 $7.65 $10.00 $2.35 30.7%
25 9.61 12.14 2.54 26.4%
50 11.56 14.29 2.72 23.5%
100 15.48 18.57 3.10 20.0%
150 19.39 22.86 3.47 17.9%
200 23.31 27.15 3.84 16.5%
250 27.22 31.43 4.21 15.5%
300 31.13 35.72 4.59 14.7%
350 35.05 40.01 4.96 14.2%
400 38.96 44,29 5.33 13.7%
450 42.87 48.58 5.70 13.3%
500 46.79 52.87 6.08 13.0%
600 54.62 61.44 6.82 12.5%
700 62.44 70.01 7.57 12.1%
800 70.27 78.58 8.31 11.8%
900 78.10 87.16 9.06 11.6%
1,000 85.93 95.73 9.81 11.4%
1,100 93.75 104.30 10.55 11.3%
1,200 101.58 112.88 11.30 11.1%
1,300 109.41 121.45 12.04 11.0%
1,400 117.24 130.02 12.79 10.9%
1,500 125.06 138.60 13.53 10.8%
1,600 132.89 147.17 14.28 10.7%
1,700 140.72 155.74 15.02 10.7%
1,800 148.55 164.31 165.77 10.6%
1,900 156.37 172.89 16.51 10.6%
2,000 164.20 181.46 17.26 10.5%
The average monthly useage
1,011 86.77 96.65 9.89 11.4%
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Rate
Schedule

A - Residential, Farm, Smail Com. Hall & Ch.
8 - Commercial and Small Power

LP, Large Power Service

LPR, Large Power Rate

SL - Security Lights

Envirowatts

Rounding differences

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment billed

Environmental surcharge billed

Increase

Licking Valley Rural Electric

Kwh Test Year
Useage Revenue
195,180,670 $15,708,048
10,383,500 942 445
26,414,039 2,323,518
18,191,648 1,299,089
6,963,308 753,910
43,400 1,199
276
258,176,565 21,028,486
2,318,349
1,066,377
524413212

Case No. 2009-00016

Revenue Analysis
December 31, 2008

Percent
of
Total

75%
4%
11%
6%
4%
0%

100%

Normalized Percent

Case No. of

2006-0520 Total

$15,708,048 75%
942,445 4%
2,323,518 11%
1,299,089 6%
753,910 4%
1,226 0%

276

$21,028,513 100%

Normalized
Case No.
2008-0419

$16,754,974
1,004,712
2,477,980
1,387,629
803,838
1,226

295

$22,430,654

$1.402.141

Percent
of Proposed
Total Revenue

75% $18,663,829
4% 1,018,982
11% 2,477,980
6% 1,387,629

4% 953,622
0% 1.226
51

100% __ $24,503,319

$2.072.665

Percent
of
Total

83%
5%
11%
6%
4%
0%

109%

Exhibit 3

page | of 7
Witness: Jim Adkins

Increase
Amount Percent
$1,908,855 11.4%
14,270 1.4%

0 0.0%
0 0.0%
149,784 18.6%
0 0.0%

244
9.9%

$2,072,665




Licking Valley Rural Elecuic Exhibit J

Case No. 2009-00016 page 20f 7

Billing Analysis Witness: Jim Adkins
December 31, 2008

Schedule A - Residential, Farm, Small Community Hall & Churches

Test Normalized Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2006-00520 Case No. 2008-00419 Proposed
Description Determinants Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates | Revenues
Customer Charge 193,099 $1,384,520 $7.17 $1,384,520 $7.65 $1,477,207 $10.00 $1,930,990
Energy charge per KWh 195,180,670 14,323,529 $0.073386 14,323,529 $0.078275 15,277,767 $0.085730 16,732,839
[ — — e —

Total from base rates 15,708,048 $15,708,048 $16,754,974 $18,663,829
Fuel adjustment 1,811,139

Environmental surcharge 1,066,377

Total revenues $18,585,565

Amount $0 $1,046,926 $1,908,855
Percent 0.0% 6.7% 11.4%
Average monthly bill $81.35 $81.35 $86.77 $96.65
Amount $0.00 $5.42 $9.89

Percent 0.0% 6.7% 11.4%



Description
Customer Charge
Energy charge
Minimum kva capacity

Total from base rates

Fue! adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Average monthly bill
Amount
Percent

Licking Valley Rural Ele

Case No. 2009-00016

Billing Analysis

December 31, 2008

Schedule B, Commercial and Small Power

Exhibit J
page 30of 7
Witness: Jim Adkins

Test Normalized Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2006-00520 Case No. 2008-00419 Proposed
Determinants Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates | Revenues
11,660 $173,268 $14.86 $173,268 $15.85 $184,811 $20.00 $233,200
10,383,500 761,308 $0.073319 761,308 $0.078204 812,031 $0.075676 785,782
7,869 7,869 7,869
942,445 $942,445 $1,004,712 $1,018,982
95,255
0
$1,037,700
%0 $62,267 $14,270
0.0% 6.6% 1.4%
$80.83 $80.83 $86.17 $87.39
$0.00 $5.34 $1.22
0.0% 6.6% 1.4%




Licking Valley Rural Elevuic Exhibit J

Case No. 2009-00016 page 4 of 7

Billing Analysis Witness: Jim Adkins
December 31, 2008

Schedule LP, Large Power Service

Test _ Normalized Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2006-00520 Case No. 2008-00419 Proposed
Description Determinanis Revenues Rates l Revenues Rates l Revenues Rates \ Revenues

Customer Charge 2,337 $107,782 $46.12 $107,782 $49.19 $114,957 $49.19 $114,957
Demand Charge 101,400 676,339 $6.67 676,339 $7.11 720,955 $7.11 720,955
Energy charge 26,414,039 1,540,995 $0.058340 1,540,995 $0.062227 1,643,666 $0.062227 1,643,666
Primary meter discount (1,598) (1,598) (1,598) (1,598)
Total from base rates 2,323,518 $2,323,518 $2,477,980 $2,477,980
Fuel adjustment 237,020

Environmental surcharge 0

Total revenues $2,560,538

Amount $0 $154,462 $0
Percent 0.0% 6.6% 0.0%
Average monthly bill $994.23 $994.23 $1,060.33 $1,060.33
Amount $0.00 $66.09 $0.00

Percent 0.0% 6.6% 0.0%



Description
Customer Charge
Demand Charge
Energy charge

Primary meter discount

Total from base rates

Fue! adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Average monthly bill
Amount
Percent

Licking Valley Rural Ele....c
Case No. 2009-00016
Billing Analysis
December 31, 2008

Schedule LPR - Large Power Rate

Exhibit J
page 5 of 7

Witness: Jim Adkins

Test Normalized Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2006-00520 Case No. 2008-00419 Proposed
Determinants Revenues Rates \ Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates l Revenues
144 $13,283 $92.24 $13,283 $98.39 $14,168 $98.39 $14,168
54,390.980 339,844 $6.25 339,944 $6.67 362,788 $6.67 362,788
19,191,648 972,863 $0.050692 972,863 $0.054069 1,037,673 $0.054069 1,037,673
(27,000) (27,000) (27,000) (27,000)
1,299,089 $1,299,089 $1,387,629 $1,387,629
172,599
0
$1,471,688
$0 $88,540 30
0.0% 6.8% 0.0%
$9,021.45 $9,021.45 $9,636.31 $9,636.31
$0.00 $614.86 $0.00
0.0% 6.8% 0.0%




Description

175 Watt MV
100 Watt Halide
250 Watt Halide
400 Watt Halide
25' Pole

30" Pole

KWh

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Licking Valley Rural Electric
Case No. 2009-00016
Billing Analysis
December 31, 2008

Schedule SL, Security Lights

- Exhibit J
page 6 of 7
Witness: Jim Adkins

Test Normalized Normalized
Billing Year Gase No. 2006-00520 Case No. 2008-00419 Proposed
Determinants Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates | Revenues
99,273 749,511 $7.55 749,511 $8.05 799,148 $9.55 948,057
535 4,039 $7.55 4,039 $8.05 4,307 $9.55 5,109
0 0 $11.53 0 $12.30 0 $14.59 0
2 32 $15.85 32 $16.91 34 $20.06 40
108 248 $2.30 248 $2.45 265 $2.91 314 .
30 80 $2.66 80 $2.84 85 $3.37 101
6,963,308
0 0 0
753,910 $753,910 $803,838 $953,622
2,335
0
$756,246
$0 $49,928 $149,784
0.00% 6.62% 18.63%




Description
Envirowatis
kWh
Billing adjustments
Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Licking Valley Rural Elev...C
Case No. 2009-00016
Billing Analysis
December 31, 2008

Exhibit J
page 7 of 7
Witness: Jim Adkins

Envirowatis
Test Normalized Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2006-00520 Case No. 2008-00419 Proposed
Determinants Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates l Revenues Rates | Revenues
1,199  $0.02825 1226  $0.02825 1,226  $0.02825 1,226
43,400
0 I
1,199 $1,226 $1,226 _______$_1__22_§_
$1,199
$27 $0 $0
2.3% 0.0% 0.0%
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Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00016
Computation of Rate of Return
December 31, 2008

Actual Adjusted
Test Year Test Year
Net margins ($781,265) $989,748
Non-cash patrénage dividends 241,839 0
Interest on long-term debt 955,161 989,748
Total 415,735 1,979,496
Net rate base 37,772,060 37,718,098
Rate of return 1.10% 5.25%
Equity Capitalization 40,962,723 42,491,897
Rate of return 1.01% 4.66%
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Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00016

Determination of Rate Base

December 31, 2008

Gross rate base:

Total electric plant

Actual
Test Year

$53,535,435

Material and supplies 609,528
(13 months average for test year)
Prepayments 133,729
(13 months average for test year)
Working capital:
12.5% of operating expense
less cost of power 588,283
54,866,975
Deductions from rate base:
Accumulated depreciation 16,757,014
Consumer advances 337,901
Net rate base $37,772,060
Material Prepayments
December 435,749 258,835
January 2008 496,894 237,265
February 494,474 215,626
March 534,513 194,056
April 544,538 172,487
May 641,139 158,275
June 709,895 129,347
July 847,640 107,778
August 675,967 75,680
September 689,718 56,742
October 589,186 37,805
November 610,052 18,867
December 654,095 75,719
Average 609,528 133,729

Adjusted
Test Year

$53,535,435
609,528

133,729

610,498

54,889,190

16,833,191
337,901

$37,718,098
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Net margins
Interest on long-term debt

Total
Net rate base
Rate of return

Return excluding G& T
patronage dividends:

Net margins

G & T patronage dividends
Interest on long-term debt
Total

Net rate base

Rate of return, excluding G & T

Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2009-00016
Computation of Rate of Return

December 31, 2008

Exhibit K
page 3 of 7

Witness: Jim Adkins

Calendar Year
Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
($781,265) $332,508 $1,641,255 $238,268 $327,187 $1,247,946
955,161 1,366,230 1,183,975 988,450 866,247 922,853
173,896 1,698,738 2,825,230 1,226,718 1,193,434 2,170,799
37,772,060 36,636,349 35,529,029 34,904,473 33,936,759 32,910,383
0.46% 4.64% 7.95% 3.51% 3.52% 6.60%
Calendar Year .
Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
($781,265) $332,508 $1,641 ,255 $238,268 $327,187 $1,247,946
241,839 - - - - 775,347
955,161 1,366,230 1,183,975 988,450 866,247 922,853
(67,943) 1,698,738 2,825,230 1,226,718 1,193,434 1,395,452
37,772,060 36,636,349 35,529,029 34.904,473 33,936,759 32,910,383
-0.18% 4.64% 7.95% 3.51% 3.52% 4.24%
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Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00016
Determination of Rate Base
December 31, 2008
Calendar Year
Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Gross rate base:
Total electric plant $53,535,435 $51 216,310 $49,366,212 $47,377,702 $45,609,075 $43,720,972
Material and supplies (13 mo. ave te: 609,528 435,749 270,965 322,418 278,866 260,751
Prepayments (13 mo. ave test year) 133,729 258,835 86,431 227,615 197,656 52,020
Working capital:
12.5% of operating expense
less cost of power 588,283 560,238 535,322 532,789 496,459 463,805
54,866,975 52,471,132 50,258,930 48,460,524 46,582,056 44 497 548

Deductions from rate base:
Accumulated depreciation 16,757,014 15,454,756 14,400,936 13,21 8,886 12,305,018 11,228,622
Consumer advances 337,901 380,027 328,965 337,165 340,279 358,543
Net rate base $37,772,060 $36,636,349 $35,529,029 $34,904,473 $33,936,759

$32,910,383
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Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2009-00016

TIER and DSC Calculations

December 31, 2008
Actual
Test Year
TIER:
Margins, excluding G&T
capital credits and extraordinary items  ($1,023,104)
Interest on long term debt 955,161
TIER (0.07)
DSC:
Margins, excluding G&T
capital credits ($1,023,104)
Depreciation expense 1,915,787
Interest on long term debt 955,161
Principal payment on
long term debt 1,075,460
DSC 0.91

DSC = (Margins + depreciation + interest
/ interest + principal payments)

Adjusted
Test Year

$989,748
989,748

2.00

$989,748
1,967,639

989,748
1,075,460

1.91
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TIER calculations:

Margins, excluding G&T
capital credits

Interest on long term debt
Modified TIER

Margins, including G&T
capital credits

Interest on long term debt
TIER

DSC calculations:

Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00016
TIER and DSC Calculations

December 31, 2008

Exhibit K
page 6 of 7
Witness: Jim Adkins

DSC = ((Margins + depreciation + interest)

/ (interest + principal payments))

Margins, excluding G&T
capital credits

Depreciation expense

Interest on long term debt

Principal payment on
long term debt

Modified DSC

‘Margins, including G&T

capital credits
Depreciation expense
Interest on long term debt
Principal payment on
long term debt

DSC

Calendar Year
Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
($1,023,104) $332,508  $1,641,255 $238,268 $327,187 $472,599
955,161 1,366,230 1,183,975 988,450 866,247 922,853
(0.07) 1.24 2.39 1.24 1.38 1.51
($781,265) $332,508  $1,641,255 $238,268 $327,187 $1,247,946
955,161 1,366,230 1,183,975 988,450 866,247 922,853
0.18 1.24 2.39 1.24 1.38 2.35
($1,023,104) $332,508  $1,641,255 $238,268 $327,187 $472,599
1,915,787 1,846,028 1,789,861 1,724,407 1,663,721 1,591,001
955,161 1,366,230 1,183,975 988,450 866,247 922,853
1,075,460 888,171 783,473 767,899 726,345 666,236
091 157 235 168 179 188
($781,265) $332,508  $1,641,255 $238,268 $327,187 $1,247,946
1,915,787 1,846,028 1,789,861 1,724,407 1,663,721 1,591,001
955,161 1,366,230 1,183,975 988,450 866,247 922,853
1,075,460 888,171 783,473 767,899 726,345 666,236
1.03 1.57 2.35 168 179 2.37




Equity Capitalization:

without G&T patronage capital

Total margins and equities
Less G&T Patronage capital
Long-term debt

Total
Equity capitalization ratio

Equity Capitalization:
with G&T patronade capital

Total margins and equities
Long-term debt

Total
Equity capitalization ratio

Equity to Total Assets:
with G&T patronage capital

Total margins and debt
Total assets

Total

Equity to total asset ratio

Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2009-00016

Equity Capitalization
December 31, 2008

Exhibit K
page 7 of 7

Witness: Jim Adkins

Test Calendar Year
Year
Proposed 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

22 084,743 20,31 3,730 22,386,924 22,047,854 20,402,664 20,155,764 19,825,592

5,036,046 4,794,207 4,794,207 4,794,207 4,794,207 4,794,207 4,018,860

17,048,697 15,519,523 17,592,717 17,253,647 15,608,457 15,361,557 15,806,732

25.443,200 25,443,200 26,518,660 22,626,831 21,410,304 20,178,203 20,904,549

42,491,897 40,962,723 44,111 377 39,880,478 37,018,761 35,539,760 36,711 ,281
40% 38% 40% 43% 42% 43% 43%

22,084,743 20,31 3,730 22,386,924 22,047,854 20,402,664 20,155,764 19,825,592

25,443,200 25,443,200 26,518,660 22,626,831 21,410,304 20,178,203 20,904,549

47,527,943 45,756,930 48,905,584 44,674,685 41,812,968 40,333,967 40,730,141
46% 44% 46% 49% 49% 50% 49%

47 527,943 45,756,930 48,905,584 44,674,685 41,812,968 40,333,967 40,730,141

54 557,898 52,786,885 54,136,479 49,580,112 46,749,242 44,721,763 44,906,965

102,085,841 98,543,815 103,042,063 94,254,797 88,562,210 85,055,730 85,637,106
47% 46% A7% 4A7% 7% 47% 48%
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Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00016

Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital
December 31, 2008

Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital used to determine revenue requiremel
are as follows:

Equity Capitalization, with

G&T capital credits 45,756,930
G&T capital credits (5,036,046)
40,720,884

Reconciling items:
Capital credits from associated organizations

(Allocated but unpaid) (1,504,664)
Working capital requirements 588,283
Material and supplies, 13 month ave! 609,528
Prepayments, 13 month average 133,729
Cash and temporary investments (3,391,743)
Accounts receivable (5,346,197)
Material and supplies (654,095)
Prepayments (75,719)
Accumulated operating provisions 3,030,498
Accounts payable 2,093,987
Consumer deposits 1,269,285
Accrued expenses 298,284

Net Rate Base 37,772,060
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Company: 19056 Year: 2008 Eww I
Req GL --------~ Types ------""-°
Bccount # Title Lookup Name actv Account  Balance ‘Print primary Account # Matrix
107.2 CONST WK IN PROG CONST WK IN PRO No Asset debit Yes
107.21 CONST WK IN PROG-CONTR CONST WK IN PRO No Asset debit Yes
107.22 CONST WK IN PROG-MAL WHSE CONST WK IN PRO No Asset debit Yes
107.23 CONST WK IN PROG-MAL BLDG CONST WK IN PRO No Asset debit Yes
107.24 CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-PA CONSTRUCTION WO No Asset debit Yes
107.27 vOID CHECKS VOID CHECKS No Asset debit Yes
107.3 SPECIAL EQUIPMENT SPECIAL EQUIPME No Asset debit Yes
108.6 ACC PROV FOR DEPR-DIST ACC PROV FOR DE No Asset debit Yes
108.7 ACC PROV FOR DEPR~GEN ACC PROV FOR DE No Assetb debit Yes
108.8 RET WK IN PROG RET WK IN PROG No Asset debit Yes
123. PAT CAP-KAEC UUS CFC NIsC PAT CAP-KAEC UU No Asset debit Yes
123.1 INVEST IN ASSOC ORG INVEST IN ASS0C No Asset debit Yes
123.11 PAT CAP-EKP PAT CAP-EKP No Asset debit Yes
123.22 INVEST IN CTC-CFC INVEST IN CTC-C No Asset debit Yes
131.1 CASH-GENERAL CASH-GENERAL No Asset debit No
131.11 CASH-PAYROLL CASH-PAYROLL No Asset debit Yes
131.2 CASH-CONST CASH-CONST No Asset debit Yes
131.4 TRANSFER OF CASH TRANSFER OF CAS No Asset debit Yes
132 INTEREST-SPEC DEP INTEREST-SPEC D No Asset debit Yes
135 WORKING FUNDS WORKING FUNDS No Asset debit Yes
136 TEMP CASH INVEST TEMP CASH INVES No Asset debit Yes
142 ACCTS REC-ELECTRIC ACCTS REC-ELECT No Assebt debit Yes
142.1 CUST ACCT REC-RET CKS CcUsST ACCT REC-R No hsset debit Yes
142.11 CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-ELE CUSTOMER ACCOUN No Asset debit Yes
142.2 CUST ACCTS REC-OTHER CUST ACCTS REC- No Asset debit Yes
142.21 ACCTS REC-FEMA ACCTS REC-FEMA No Asset debit Yes
142.99 ACCTS REC CLEARING ACCTS REC CLEAR No Asset debit Yes
143. ACCTS REC-EMP & DIR ACCTS REC-EMP & No Asset debit Yes
143.1 ACCTS REC-401K ACCTS REC-401K No Asset debit Yes
143.2 ACCTS REC-401K ACCTS REC-401K No Asset debit Yes
143.3 ACCTS REC-125 MED ACCTS REC-125 M No Asset debit Yes
144.1 ACC PROV FOR UNCOLL-ELECT ACC PROV FOR UN No Asset debit Yes
144 .3 ACC PROV FOR UNCOLL-OTHER ACC PROV FOR UN No Asset debit Yes
154 MATERIALS & SUP-ELECT MATERTALS & SUP No Asset debit Yes
155 MATERTALS & SUP-MERCH MATERIALS & SUP No Asset debit Yes
156 TRANSPORTATION INVENTORY TRANSP INVENT No Asset debit Yes
163. STORES EXP CLEARING STORES EXP CLEA No Asset debit Yes
165.1 PREPAY GENERAL INS PREPAY GENERAL No Asset debit Yes
165.2 PREPAY-ER 401K PREPAY-ER 401K No Asset debit Yes h
165.3 PREPAY-NRECA HOSP PREPAY-NRECA HO No Asset debit Yes
165.4 PREPAY-RETIRED EMP HEALTH PREPAY-RETIRED No Asset debit Yes
184. INVENTORY -GAS INVENTORY-GAS No Asset debit Yes
184.1 TRANSP EXP CLEARING TRANSP EXP CLEA No Asset debit Yes
186. MISC DEF DEBTS-DIST 8YS MISC DEF DEBTS- No Asset debit Yes
186.1 WAGES WAGES No Agset debit Yes
186.2 MISC DEFER DEBTS-CTC MISC. DEFER DEBT No Asset debit Yes
200.1% MEMBERSHIP-ISSUED MEMBERSHIP-ISSU No Liability credit Yes
200.2 MEMBERSHIP-UNISSUED MEMBERSHIP-UNIS No Liability credit Yes
201.1 PATRONS CAPITAL CREDIT PATRONS CAPITAL No Liability credit Yes
201.2 PAT CAP ASSIGNABLE PAT CAP ASSIGNA No Liability credit Yes
208 DONATED CAPITAL DONATED CAPITAL No Iiability credit Yes
209. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMP INCOME ACCUMULATED OTH No Asset debit Yes
219.1 OPERATING MARGINS OPERATING MARGI No Liability credit Yes
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.52
.53
.54
.55
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19056

2008

NON OPERATING MARGINS

OTHER MARGINS-PR YR DEFICITS
OTHER MARGINS-PR PERIODS
L,ONG TERM DEBT-RUS CONST
1,0NG TERM DEBT-CFC CONST

CFC LONG TERM NOTES EXECUTED

LONG TERM DEBT-FFB

FFB LONG TERM NOTES EXECUTED
LONG TERM DEBT-RER CONST NOTES

RUS LOAN AVAILABLE

RUS NOTES EXECUTED-CONST
INT ACCRUED DEFERRED-RUS CONST
LONG TERM LIA-PENSIONS/BENEFITS

NOTES PAYABLE
AP-GENERAL
AP-WINTERCARE
AP-EAST KY POWER
AP-CREDIT UNION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - CcTC

AP-INSURANCE

AP-PREPAID LEGAL
AP-CHILD SUPPORT
CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Licking Valley RECC-— =~
Chart Of Accounts .

Lookup Name

NON OPERATING M
OTHER MARGINS-F
OTHER MARGINS-P
1ONG TERM DEBT-
LONG TERM DEBT-
CFC LONG TERM N
LONG TERM DEBT-
FFB LONG TERM N
LONG TERM DEBT-
RUS LOAN AVAILA
RUS NOTES EXECU
INT ACCRUED DEF
LONG TERM LIA-P
NOTES PAYABLE
AP-GENERAL
AP-WINTERCARE
AP-EAST KY POWE
AP-CREDIT UNION
ACCOUNTS PAYABL
AP-INSURANCE
AP-PREPATD LEGAR
AP-CHILD SUPPOR
CONSUMER DEPOST

ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
CAPITAL

TAX COLL PAYABLE-FEDERAL WH

PROPERTY TAXES

pgSC ASSESSMENT TAX
FUTX

FICA

SUTA

STATE SALES TAX
TAX~MORGAN CO
TAX-WOLFE CO
TAX-BREATHITT CO
TAX-MAGOFFIN CO
TAX-LEE CO
TAX-MENIFEE CO
TAX-ELLOITT CO
TAX-ROWAN CO
INT-RUS CONST
INT-FFB CONST
INT-CFC CONST
INT-SHORT TERM CFC
INT-CONS DEP

DEBT DISC-CFC CONV FEE

CREDIT CLERRING

TAX COLL PAYABLE-STATE WH
TAX COLL PAYABLE-LEE co
TAX COLLECTION-CITY QF WL

TAX COLLECTION-MENIFEE COUNTY
TAX COLLECTION-MORGAN COUNTY

ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED

. ACCRUED

ACCRUED
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
UTILITY
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
ACCRUED
CAPITAL

PROPERT
PSC ASS
FUTX
FICA
SUTA
STATE S
TAX~-MOR
TAX-WOL
TAX-BRE
TAX-MAG
TAX~-LEE
TAX-MEN
TAX-ELL
TAX-ROW
INT-RUS
INT-FFB
INT-CFC
INT-SHO
INT~-CON
DEBT DI
CREDIT

TAX COLL PAYABL
TAX COLL PAYABL
TAX COLL PAYABL

CITY OF
MENIFEE

WL
CO TAX

MORGAN CO TAX

ACCRUED PAYROLL
ACCRUED VACATION
ACCRUED INSURANCE

ACCRUED PAYROLL
ACCRUED VACATIO
ACCRUED INSURAN

No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liabhility
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability
Liability

Types --

Balance
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
credit
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416.
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424.
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424.
424.
424.
424.
424 .
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426.

426.
426.
426.
426 .
427.
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19056

2008

ACCRUED SICK LEAVE

PAYROLL HOLDING

CONSTRUCTION PREPAYMENT

cusT ADV FOR CONST-HOUSES
CUST ADV FOR CONST-TRAILERS
CUST ADV FOR CONST-PREPAY SL
STATION EQUIPMENT

POLES TOWERS & FIXTURES
OVERHEAD COND & DEVICES

" UNDERGROUND CONDUIT

UNDGRD CONDUIT & DEVICES
1,INE TRANSFORMERS
SERVICES

METERS

MR DEVICES-TURTLES
TNSTALL ON CUST PREMISES-SL
LAND AND LAND RIGHTS
STRUCTURES & TMPROVEMENTS
OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
TRANSP EQUIPMENT

STORES EQUIPMENT

TOOL SHOP GRRAGE EQUIP
1.ABORATORY EQUIPMENT
POWER OPERARTED EQUIP
TOOLS & WORK EQUIP-SMALL
COMMUNICATION EQUIP

MISC EQUIP-KITCHEN
DEPRECIATION EXP-DIST
DEPRECIATION EXP-GEN
TAXES- PROPERTY
TAXES-FUTK

TAXES-FICA

TAXES-SUTA

TAXES-CITY OF SALYERSVILLE
PSC ASSESSMENT
NON-OPERATING REVENUE

CcOST OF NON-OPERATING REVENUE

INTEREST & DIVIDENDS

MISC NONOPERATING INCOME
pAT DIVIDENDS-ERST KY POWER
PAT DIVIDENDS-UUS

pAT DIVIDENDS-NISC

PAT DIVIDENDS-KAEC

PAT DIVIDENDS-CFC

PAT DIVIDENDS-MT TELEPHONE
PAT DIVIDENDS-NRTC

PAT DIVIDENDS-FEDERATED INS
DONATIONS

PENALTIES

POLITICAL & RELATED ACT
OTHER DEDUCTIONS

DIRECTOR & ATTORNEY WIFE EXP
INTEREST-RUS COMST

1icking valley RECC "
Chart Of Accounts :

Lookup Name
ACCRUED SICK LE
PAYROLL HOLDING
CONST PREPAY
CcusT ADV FOR co
cusT ADV FOR co
cusT ADV FOR Cco
STATION EQUIPME
POLES TOWERS &
OVERHEAD COND &
UNDERGROUND CcOoN
UNDGRD CONDUILT
LINE TRANSFORME
SERVICES

METERS

AMR DEVICES-TUR
INSTALL ON cyusT
LAND AND LAND R
STRUCTURES & ™
OFFICE FURN & E
TRANSP EQUIPMEN
STORES EQUIPMEN
TQOL SHOP GARAG
LABORATORY EQUT
POWER OPERATED
TOOLS & WORK 2O
COMMUNICATION E
MISC EQUIP-KITC
DEPRECIATION BEX
DEPRECINTION BX
TAXES- PROPERTY
TAXES-FUTX
TAXES-FICR
TAXES-SUTA
TAXES-CITY OF S
pgC ASSESSMENT
NOM-OPR REV
COST OF NON-OPE
INTEREST & DIVI
MISC NOMOPERATI
PAT DIVIDENDS-E
PAT DIVIDENDS-U
PAT DIVIDENDS-N
BAT DIVIDENDS-K
PAT DIVIDENDS-C
PAT PIVIDENDS-M
PAT PIVIDENDS-N
PAT DIVIDENDS-F
DONATIONS
PENALTIES
POLITICAL & REL
OTHER DEDUCTION
DIRECTOR & ATTO
INTEREST-RUS co

No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
Nao
No
No
o
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

piability
piability
Liability
Liability
piapility
Liability
Asset
Asset
Asset
Asset
Asset
Asset
Asset
Asset
Asset
Asset
Asset
Asselb
Asset
Asset
Asset
Asset
Agset
Agset
Asselt
Asset
Asset
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Income
Expense
Income
Income
Income
Iincome
Income
Income
Income
Income
Income
Income
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense

Types -~

palance Print

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
yYes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
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Fri 14:20 Chart Of Accounts : : proc: glroc 24.0002
Company: 19056 Year: 2008 é;$‘4 AN
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Account # Title Lookup Name actv  BAccount — Balance Print Primary Account # Matrix
427.2 INTEREST-CFC CONST INTEREST-CFC CO No Expense debit Yes
427.3 INTEREST-FFB CONST INTEREST-FFB CO No Expense debit Yes
428. DEBT DISC & EXP-CONV FEE DERT DISC & EXP No Expense debit Yes
431. INTEREST EXP-OTHER INTEREST EXP-OT No Expense debit Yes
431.1 OTHER INTEREST EXP OTHER INTEREST No Expense debit Yes
431.5 TNTEREST EXP-CONS DEPOSITS INTEREST EXP-CO No Expense debit Yes
435.1 CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHG IN ACCT CUMULATIVE EFFE No Expense debit Yes
440.1 RESIDENTIAL SALES-SCH A RESIDENTIAL SAL No Income - credit Yes
440.11 : RESIDENTIAL SALES-ENVIRO WATTS RESIDENTIAL SAL No Income credit Yes
440.3 SMALL COMM-SCH B SMALL COMM-SCH No Income credit Yes
442 .2 LARGE COMMERICAL-SCH LP LARGE COMMERICA No Income credit Yes
442.21 SCHEDULE LPR-OVER 1000 KVA SCHEDULE LPR-OV No Incowme credit Yes
442 .22 SCHEDULE LPR-UNDER 1000 KVA SCHEDULE LPR-UN No Income credit Yes
442 .23 1.GE POWER LPR-EKCC I.GE POWER LPR-E No Income credit Yes
442 .24 LGE COMM LPR-CAMPTON ELEM/BONEAL LGE COMM LPR-CA No Income credit Yes
442 .25 LGE COMM LPR-WOLFE HEALTH/MSU CT LGE COMM LPR-WO No Income credit Yes
442 .26 LGE COMM LPR—LION/HINKLE/TECH/WE 1.GE COMM LPR-LI No Income credit Yes
444 .2 SECURITY LIGHT-DEVICES SECURITY LIGHT- No Income credit Yes
450. FORFEITED DISCOUNTS FORFEITED DISCO No Income credit Yes
454, RENT FROM ELECT PROP-JOINT POLE RENT FROM ELECT No Income credit Yes
454.1 RENT FROM ELECT PROP-CATV RENT FROM ELECT No Income credit Yes
456. OTHER ELECTRIC REVENUE OTHER ELECTRIC No Income credit Yes
456.1 OTHER ELECT REVENUES-TEMP ENT OTHER ELECT REV No Income credit Yes
555. PURCHASED POWER PURCHASED POWER No Expense debit Yes
580. OPER SUPERVISION & ENG OPER SUPERVISIO No Expeuse debit Yes
583. OVERHEAD LINE EXPENSES OVERHEAD LINE E No Expense debit Yes
583.1 OVERHEAD LINE EXPENSES - GRAYSON OVERHEAD LINE E No Expense debit Yes
583.2 EXPENSES-SYS INSPECTION EXPENSES-SYS IN No Expense debit Yes
584. MAINT OF UNDERGROUND LINE MAINT OF UNDERG No Expense debit Yes
585.1 ST LIGHT & SIGNAL SYS EXP ST LIGHT & SIGN No Expense debit Yes
586. METER EXPENSES METER EXPENSES No Expense debit Yes
587. CUST INSTALLATION EXPENSE-SL CUST INSTALLATI No Expense debit Yes
588. MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE MISC DISTRIBUTI No Expense debit Yes
589. RENTS RENTS No Expense debit Yes
5%80. MAINT SUPERVISON & ENG MAINT SUPERVISO No Expense debit Yes
593. MAINT OF OVERHEAD LINES MAINT OF OVERHE No Expense debit Yes
593.1 MAINT OF OVHD LINES-ROW MAINT OF OVHD L No Expense debit Yes
593.3 MAINT OF OVHD LINES-PCB MAINT OF OVHD L No Expense debit Yes
593.4 MAINT OF OVHD LINES-OTHER PCB MAINT OF OVHD L No Expense debit Yes
593.6 MAINT OF OVERHEAD LINES - MOUNTA MAINT OF OVERHE No Expense debit Yes
593.61 MAINT OF OVHD LINES-WA KENDALL MAINT OF OVHD L No Expense debit Yes
593.91 MAINT OF LINE-STORM 02-04-98 MAINT OF LINE-S No Expense debit Yes
593.92 MAINT OF LINE-STORM 02-15-03 MAINT OF LINE-S No Expense debit Yes
595. MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS MAINT OF LINE T No Expense debit Yes
597. MAINTENANCE OF METERS MAINTENANCE OF No Expense debit Yes
S0L. SUPERVISION CONSUMER ACCOUNTS SUPERVISION CON No Expense debit Yes
902. METER READING EXPENSE METER READING E No Expense debit Yes
902.1 METER READING EXPENSE-ANNUAL METER READING E No Expense debit Yes
903. CUST RECORDS & COLLECTIONS EXP CUST RECORDS & No Expense debit Yes
903.1 CUSTOMER RECORDS-NISC CUSTOMER RECORD No Expense debit Yes
903.2 CUSTOMER RECORDS-NISC MAIL ROOM CUSTOMER RECORD No Expense debit Yes
903.3 CUST RECORDS & COLLECTIONS-OFFIC CUST RECORDS & No Expernse debit Yes
903 .4 CUST RECORDS & COLLECTIONS-TRANS CUST RECORDS & No Expense debit Yes
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CUST RECORDS & COLLECTION-CAP CR
CONSUMER RECORDS-WRITTEN OFF
UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS
SUPERVISION CUSTOMER SERVICES
CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE EXPENSE
ADVERTISING EXPENSES

ADMIN & GENERAL-SALARIES
OFFICE EXPENSE

OFFICE EXPENSE-UTILITIES
OFFICE EXPENSE-POSTAGE

OFFICE EXPENSE-MISC
EXPENSES~-B DUNCAN
EXPENSES-KERRY HOWARD

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED
OUTSIDE SERVICE-UNION
PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES & DAMAGES INSURANCE
INJURIES & DAMAGES-W COMP
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-VACATION
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SL

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-FAS 106
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-MED LV
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

DUPLICATE CHARGES-CR

DIR FEE & EXP-PHILIP WILLIAMS
DIR FEE & EXP-EARL MAY JR
DIR FEE & EXP-JOHN MAY

DIR FEE & EXP-DARRELL CUNDIFF
DIR FEE & EXP-MICHAEL ADAMS
DIR FEE & EXP-KERRY HOWARD
DIR FEE & EXP-TED HOLBROOK
DIR FEE & EXP-DOLORES D JONES
DUES PAID TO ORGANIZATIONS
DIR FEE & EXP-CK STACY

DIR FEE & EXP-TOMMY HILL

ANNUAL MEETING EXPENSES

MISC GENERAL EXPENSE

SHORTAGE & OVERAGE-CASHIERS
MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PROPERTY
MAINT OF GENERAL PROPERTY

998 Clearing

profit Clearing Operating
Profit Clearing Non Operating
999 Clearing
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative

I have audited the balance sheets of Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative, as of October 31,
2008 and 2007, and the related statements of income and patronage capital and cash flows for the
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Licking Valley Rural Electric
Cooperative’s management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on my audits.

I conducted my audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on Audits of
Rural Utilities Service (RUS) Borrowers. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audits
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. I believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative as of October 31, 2008 and 2007, and
the results of operations and cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 1 have also issued a report dated January 12,
2009, on my consideration of Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative’s internal control over
financial reporting and my tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of my audits.

AL 2t

Alan M. Zumstein, CPA
January 12, 2009
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To the Board of Directors
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative

I have audited the financial statements of Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation as
of and for the years ended October 31, 2008 and 2007, and have issued my report thereon dated
January 12, 2009. I conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, I considered Licking Valley’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Licking Valley’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of Licking Valley’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or
report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that
there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results
in more that a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in
internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. I did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that I consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.




To the Board of Directors
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative
Page - 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Licking Valley’s financial statements are
free of material misstatement, I performed test of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I do not
express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the
Rural Utilities Service, and supplemental lenders, and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Al Zstc

Alan M. Zumstein, CPA
January 12, 2009



Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
Balance Sheets, October 31, 2008 and 2007

Assets 2008 007
Electric Plant, at original cost:
In service $52,284,292 $50,405,826
Under construction 1,044,888 665,722
53,329,180 51,071,548
Less accumulated depreciation 16,587,787 15,302,774
36,741,393 35,768,774
Investments in Associated Organizations 6,298,871 6,264,851
Current Assets:
Cash and temporary investments 4,786,146 7,150,280
Accounts receivable, less allowance for
2008 of $144,738 and 2007 of $132,093 3,641,746 3,910,317
Material and supplies, at average cost 589,186 401,243
Prepaid insurance 37,805 : 55,722
9,054,883 11,517,562
Total $52,095,147 $53,551,187

Members' Equities and Liabilities

Members' Equities:

Memberships $210,920 $206,330
Patronage capital 20,896,252 21,597,386
Other equities 88,590 88,578
Accumulated other comprehensive income (1,294,690) (1,362,832)
' 19,901,072 20,529,462
Long Term Debt 24,806,441 25,706,222
Accumulated Postretirement Benefits 2,972,252 2,941,103
Current Liabilities:
Current portion of long term debt 900,000 1,030,000
Accounts payable 1,569,791 1,373,369
Consumer deposits 1,266,858 1,216,452
Accrued expenses ' 334,268 362,048
4,070,917 3,981,869
Consumer Advances for Construction 344,465 392,531
Total $52,095,147 $53,551,187

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of Revenue and Patronage Capital

for the years ended October 30, 2008 and 2007

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Cost of power
Distribution - operations
Distribution - maintenance
Consumer accounts
Customer service and information
Administrative and general
Depreciation, excluding $149,121 in 2008 and
$146,072 in 2007 charged to clearing accounts
Taxes
Other deductions

Operating Margins before Interest Charges
Interest Charges:
Long term debt
Other interest expense
Operating Margins after Interest Chargeé
Nonoperating Margins, principally interest
Patronage Capital Assigned by:

East Kentucky Power Cooperative
Other organizations

Net Margins
Patronage Capital - beginning of year

Patronage Capital - end of year

5
008 007

$24,215,241 $24,082,915
17,554,877 16,683,366
1,323,974 1,256,518
1,545,137 1,379,591
696,124 732,606
69,121 139,253
960,347 881,140
1,904,379 1,834,413
24,922 26,381
17,309 15,121
24,096,190 22,948,389
119,051 1,134,526
1,027,039 1,358,078
78,168 71,293
1,105,207 1,429,371
(986,156) (294,845)
215,128 397,979
69,894 58,144
69,894 58,144
(701,134) 161,278
21,597,386 21,436,108
$20,896.252 $21,597.386

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows e

for the years ended October 30, 2008 and 2007 |
008 2007
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net margins ($701,134) $161,278
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation: :
Charged to expense 1,904,379 1,834,413
Charged to clearing 149,121 146,072
Accumulated postretirement benefits 99,291 173,777
Patronage capital credits assigned (69,894) (58,144)
Net change in current assets and liabilities:
Receivables 268,571 (279,132)
Material and supplies (187,943) (138,327)
Prepayments 17,917 (12,725)
Accounts payable 196,422 125,357
Consumer deposits and advances 2,340 108,119
Accrued expenses (27,780) (78,617)
1,651,290 1,982,071
Cash FloWs from Investing Activities: _
Plant additions (2,931,529) (2,671,478)
Plant removal costs (325,046) (346,815)
Salvage recovered from retirement of plant 230,456 158,439
Receipts from investments, net 35,874 35,499
(2,990,245) (2,824,355)
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Net increase in memberships 4,590 2,125
Increase in donated capitals 12 4,474
Advances on long term debt - 4,780,000
Payments on long term debt (1,029,781) (849,209)
(1,025,179) 3,937,390
Net increase in cash balances (2,364,134) 3,095,106
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 7,150,280 4,055,174
Cash and cash equivalents - ending $4,786,146 $7,150,280
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest paid on long-term debt $1,064,678 $1,355,452

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements E ,J

9 L& 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Licking Valley maintains its records in accordance with policies prescribed or permitted by the
Kentucky Public Service Commission (PSC) and the United States Department of Agriculture,
Rural Utilities Service (RUS), which conform in all material respects with generally accepted
accounting principles. The more significant of these policies are as follows:

Electric Plant

Electric plant is stated at original cost, less contributions, which is the cost when first dedicated
to public service. Such cost includes applicable supervisory and overhead costs. There was no
interest required to be capitalized on construction for the year.

The cost of maintenance and repairs, including renewals of minor items of property, is charged
to operating expense. The cost of replacement of depreciable property units, as distinguished
from minor items, is charged to electric plant. The cost of units of property replaced or retired,
including cost of removal net of any salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation.

The major classifications of electric plant in service were:

2008 2007
Distribution plant $48,655,277 $46,817,015
General plant 3,629,015 3,588,811
Total $52.,284,292 $50,405,826

Depreciation

Provision has been made for depreciation on the basis of the estimated lives of assets, using the
straight-line method. Depreciation rates range from 2.2% to 5% for distribution plant and from
3% to 15% for general plant.

Off Balance Sheet Risk

Licking Valley has off-balance sheet risk in that they maintain cash deposits in a financial institution
in excess of the amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Licking Valley considers all short-term, highly-liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Risk Management

Licking Valley is exposed to various forms of losses of assets associated with, but not limited to,
fire, personal liability, theft, vehicular accidents, errors and omissions, fiduciary responsibility,
workers compensation, etc. Each of these areas is covered through the purchase of commercial
insurance.

Continued
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Notes to Financial Statements, continued Ee o
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Estimates

The preparation of financial statements.in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of cash and temporary cash investments approximates fair value because of
the short maturity of those instruments. The carrying value of long term debt approximates the
fair value since interest rates approximate the current interest rates. Investments in associated
organizations are not considered a financial instrument because they represent nontransferable
interest in associated organizations.

Licking Valley may, and also does, invest idle funds in National Rural Utilities Cooperative
Finance Corporation (CFC) commercial paper. Investments in commercial paper are classified as
held-to-maturity in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 115.
~ Held-to-maturity securities are presented at amortized cost the fair value of held-to-maturity
securities approximates cost at 2008 and 2007.

Revenue

Licking Valley records revenue as billed to its members through the 20th of each month. Certain
consumers are required to pay a refundable deposit. Licking Valley's sales are concentrated in
an eight county area of eastern Kentucky. There were no customers whose individual account
balance exceeded 10% of outstanding accounts receivable at October 31, 2008 or 2007.

Accounts are considered past due when payment has not been received within 20 days of billing,
at which time a 5% discount is forfeited, and then are subject to disconnect after another 10 days.
Amounts are written off monthly when they are deemed to be uncollectible. The allowance for
uncollectible accounts is based on the aging of receivables.

Cost of Power

The cost of power is recorded monthly during the period in which the energy is consumed, based
upon billings from East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. (East Kentucky).

Income Tax Status

Licking Valley is exempt from federal and state income taxes under provisions of Section
501(c)(12). Accordingly, the financial statements include no provision for income taxes.

Advertising Costs

Licking Valley expenses advertising costs as incurred.
Continued
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Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Investments in Associated Organizations
Licking Valley records patronage capital assigned by associated organizations in the year in
which such assignments are received.

The Capital Term Certificates (CTCs) of CFC are recorded at cost. The CTCs were purchased
from CFC as a condition of obtaining long-term financing. The CTCs bear interest at 0%, 3% and
5% and are scheduled to mature at varying times from 2020 to 2080.

Investments in associated organizations consisted of:

2008 2007
Associated Organizations:
East Kentucky, patronage capital $5,036,046 $5,036,046
CFC, CTC's 664,988 665,663
CFC, patronage capital assigned 122,507 123,967
Other associated organizations 475,330 439,175
Total $6,298.871 $6,264,851
Patronage Capital
Patronage capital consisted of:
2008 2007
Assigned to date $22,070,290 $21,737,782
Assignable (1,193,777) (160,135)
Unassigned : 19,739 19,739
Total $20,896,252 $21,597,386

Under provisions of the long-term debt agreement, return to patrons of capital contributed by
them is limited to amounts which would not allow the total equities and margins to be less than
40% of total assets, except that distributions may be made to estates of deceased patrons. The
debt agreement provides, however, that should such distributions to estates not exceed 25% of
net margins for the next preceding year, Licking Valley may distribute the difference between
25% and the payments made to such estates. The equity at October 31, 2008 was 38% of total
assets.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

The changes in accumulated other comprehensive income, which includes the effects of applying
the provisions of SFAS No. 158, follows.

2008 007
Balance, beginning of period ($1,362,832) -
Current year amortization $68,142 -
Adjustment to initially apply SFAS No. 158 , - (1,362,832)
Balance, end of period ($1,294,690) ($1,362,832)

Continued
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Long Term Debt ' _

All assets, except vehicles, are pledged as collateral on the long term debt to RUS, CFC, and
Federal Financing Bank (FFB) under a joint mortgage agreement. Long term debt consisted of:

| 2008 2007 ‘
First mortgage notes due RUS: _ }
1.625% to 6.875% (3.50 to 6.875% in 2007) $7,851,900 $8,330,529
\
First mortgage notes due CFC: J
7% 7,632 17,210 |
5.35% 3,200,198 3,320,293
5.40% variable rate (6.80% in 2007) 585,576 668,832
3,793,406 4,006,335
First mortgage notes due FFB:
0.958% and 6.48% (3.835 and 6.48% in 2007) 14,061,135 14,399,358
25,706,441 26,736,222
Less current portion 1,080,000 1,030,000
$24,626,441 $25,706,222

The interest rates on notes payable to CFC at 5.35% are subject to change every seven
years. The 6.80% interest rate notes to CFC adjusts monthly and may be converted to fixed
at any time upon Board approval by Licking Valley.

The long-term debt payable to RUS, NRUCFC and FFB is due in quarterly and monthly
instaliments of varying amounts through 2036. Licking Valley has unadvanced loan funds
available from RUS in the amount of $11,978,000.

As of October 31, 2008, the annual current portion of long term debt outstanding for the next five
years are as follows: 2009 - $950,000; 2010 - $1,000,000; 2011 - $1,050,000; 2012 - $1,150,000;
2013 - $1,200,000.

Short Term Borrowings

At October 31, 2008, Licking Valley had a short term line of credit of $2,000,000 available from
NRUCFC. There were no borrowings against this line of credit during the year.

Savings Plan

All eligible employees of Licking Valley participate in the NRECA. Retirement and Security
Program, a defined contribution pension plan qualified under section 401 and tax-exempt under
section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. Licking Valley makes annual contributions to the
Program equal to the amounts accrued for pension expense. In this multiemployer plan, which is
available to all member cooperatives of NRECA, the accumulated benefits and plan assets are not
determined or allocated separately by individual employer. The total pension cost for 2008 was
$190,963 and 2007 was $190,963. A portion of this cost is recorded as overhead costs applicable to
construction of electric plant.

Continued
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Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Accumulated Postretirement Benefit

Licking Valley sponsors a defined benefit plan that provides medical insurance coverage to
retirees. Participating retirees contribute one-half of the projected cost of coverage.

For measurement purposes, a 8.0% increase decreasing by 0.5% per year until level at 5% annual
rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed. The discount
rate used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was 6.5% for 2008 and
2007.

The funded status of the plan was as follows:

008 2007
Projected benefit obligation ($2,941,103) ($2,941,103)
Plan assets at fair value - -
Funded status ' (82,941,103) ($2,941,103)
The components of net periodic postretirement benefit costs are as follows:
2008 2007
Net periodic benefit cost $300,000 $300,000
Benefits paid to participants 126,223 126,223

Projected retiree benefit payments are expected to be as follows: 2009 - $127,000; 2010 -
$130,000; 2011 - $130,000; 2012 - $129,000; 2013 - $112,000.

Related Party Transactions

Several of the Directors of Licking Valley, the General Manager and another employee are
on the Board of Directors of various associated organizations.

Commitments and Contingencies

Licking Valley is one of eighteen members of East Kentucky. Under a wholesale power
agreement, Licking Valley is committed to purchase its electric power and energy requirements
from East Kentucky until 2041. The rates charged by East Kentucky are subject to approval of
the PSC.

Licking Valley is contingently liable as guarantor for approximately $134,000 of long term
obligations of East Kentucky to RUS, CFC and institutional investors. Substantially all

assets of Licking Valley are pledged as collateral for this guarantee, in addition to the pledge in
the mortgage agreement referred to in Note 5. This contingent liability was part of an overall
financing plan for the construction of a generating facility near Maysville, Kentucky.

Licking Valley also has various other agreements outstanding with local contractors. Under
these agreements, the contractors will perform certain construction and maintenance work at
specified hourly rates or unit cost, or on an as needed basis. The duration of these contracts
are one to three years.

Continued
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Notes to Financial Statements, continued

It o M
Environmental Contingency

Licking Valley from time to time is required to work with and handle PCBs, herbicides, automotive

.fluids, lubricants and other hazardous materials in the normal course of business. As a result,

there is the possibility that environmental conditions may arise which would require Licking
Valley to incur cleanup costs. The likelihood of such an event, or the amount of such costs, if any,
cannot be determined at this time. However, management does not believe such costs, if any,
would materially affect Licking Valley's financial position or its future cash flows.

Rate Matters

Licking Valley was informed by RUS that it will not advance loan funds until a rate application is
filed with the PSC. Licking Valley is in the process of preparing this application and expects to
have it filed with the PSC during March, 2009.

11



Exhibit O
page 1 of |
Witness: Jim Adkins
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00016
December 31, 2008

Computer Software Programs

Licking Valley Rural Electric has used Microsoft Excel and Word in the preparation
of this Applciation.
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Exhibit P
page 1 of
Witness: Kerry Howard
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00016
December 31, 2008

Annual Meeting Information

The most recent Licking Valley Rural Electric annual meeting was held May 2!
2008. The minutes of that annual meeting are attached, along with the insert i
the Kentucky Living Magazine, describing the annual meeting.

Data for the last five (5) annual meetings are as follows:

Members Members

Year Attending Voting Cost

2008 1,388 - $ 57,930
2007 1,040 - $ 41,237
2006 1,099 - $ 37,240
2005 977 - $ 38,209
2004 945 - $ 30,072
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CO-OP
RELIABILITY

A MESSAGE FROM YOUR GENERAL MANAGER/CEO
AND BOARD PRESIDENT
The word reliability has a couple different meanings at

Licking Valley RECC.

It means keeping your electricity on.

That might call for sending a crew of lineworkers out
in a thunderstorm or blizzard in the middle of the night
to repair downed wires as quickly as possible. Or working
on ways to avoid power interruptions of even a few
milliseconds, to protect the newest, modern electronics
used in homes and businesses today.

It also requires looking into the future, by building the
power plants and transmission lines that will be needed
to ensure you'll have all the electricity you want 20 and 30
years from now.

Aless technical definition of reliability refers to someone
you can count on in all sorts of situations. In other words, a
good neighbor.

Licking Valley RECC strives to meet that meaning of a
helpful, well-informed energy neighbor as well.

Licking Valley RECC can offer expert advice on how
to use energy efficiently. As a local, member-owned
cooperative, Licking Valley RECC stays involved in a wide
range of community support activities. From education
scholarships, to membership in charitable organizations,
to economic development, Licking Valley RECC takes pnde
in its role of helpmg unprove our quahty of Life

~ Board President Darrell Cundiff and Licking Valley
RECC General-Manager/CEO.Kerry K. Howard

On the cover:

Helping keep your electricity safe and reliable are *
Licking Valley RECC line technicians Homer Prater
(top) and Ritchie Henry.
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RELIABLE
ELECTRICITY

In 2007, the average member of Licking Valley RECC had
electricity 99.9892 percent of the time.

That many decimal places make that number hard
to imagine. What it adds up to is that electricity
flowed to area homes and businesses pretty
much all the time. Licking Valley RECC takes
enormous pride in that record of reliability.

And even that incredible record is
improving.

In 2007, Licking Valley RECC took steps to
further reduce outage time.

Co-op work focused on quick response to storm outages
last year. And it continued right-of-way vegetation clearing
programs to keep tree limbs and other brush from interfering
with power lines.

But these days, some of the most significant improvements
in the delivery of electricity to you comes in high-technology
ways we could hardly have imagined even 10 years ago.

Electric distribution systems have been designed so that,
to some extent, they can repair themselves after routine
disturbances. For example, when a bird or squirrel comes
in contact with a bare wire, electronic switches sense the
disturbance and respond in milliseconds.

You wouldn't even notice that if you were reading a book
under your living room lamps.

If you were typing on your computer, however, that fraction
of a second could cost you an hour of work, as it quickly shut
down then rebooted. That’s in addition to the irritation of
having to reset the flashing digital clocks in the house.

Licking Valley RECC recognizes that these high-tech realities
raise the standards of reliability. Part of Licking Valley RECC's
work plan has been to find ways of reducing outages that last
even a fraction of a second.

To avoid interference from animals, we've added barriers in
critical areas to avoid interference from animals. Transformers
are being redesigned and even poles reconfigured, to reduce
the chances for even brief outages.

For especially precise and critical power needs that can’t
risk any length of outage, Licking Valley RECC works with
home and business owners on different ways to protect their
sensitive appliances and equipment.

As technology gets more sophisticated, so does Licking
Valley RECC, raising the standards for reliable electricity.

S P R o

RELIABLE
VALUE

Costs are rising in many industries, especially in the energy

business or any endeavor that relies on oil, which has seen huge
cost increases in the past year.

Licking Valley RECC has been affected by these cost increases
as well. Licking Valley RECC makes every effort to keep its
business operations effective and efficient, to provide you
the most affordable and reliable electric service, at the lowest
possible cost. As you know, there are times when cost increases
must be passed along to the members, to make sure the co-op
operates from a sound financial position.

You can rely on Licking Valley RECC to keep cost increases
to the bare minimum required to maintain the high value of
electric service you rely on.

Licking Valley RECC also works to make sure you can depend
on that value of electricity for years to come. Demand for
electricity is growing at a rate faster than new power plants are
being built. The new power plants that will be required will be
expensive. You can rely on Licking Valley RECC being on the job
to make sure new electricity generation in the coming years will
be as economical as possible.

LICKING VALLEY RECC | 2007 ANNUAL REPORT
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ENVIRONMENTALLY
RELIABLE

One of the biggest energy stories in the news during the past
year has been concerns about emissions of greenhouse gases
being blamed for global warming,

Licking Valley RECC brings special expertise to this large and
complex energy and environmental issue. Licking Valley RECC
participates in national organizations of scientists, engineers,
and policy experts who pay special attention to climate
change. They’re working on several advanced, highly complex'
techniques and technologies that could actually reduce the
amount of greenhouse gases being emitted in this country over
the next 20 years. ,

One of those greenhouse gas reduction plans is not
complicated at all, and all of us can do it in our homes and
businesses. It’s called using energy efficiently.

Energy efficiency has so much potential to be an important
part of our energy future that experts have called it “the
fifth fuel,” in addition to the coal, natural gas, nuclear, and
hydroelectric power supplying nearly all our electricity.

Licking Valley RECC has a long history of working with
its members to help them make the best use of their electric
energy. Licking Valley RECC offers a number of programs that
members use regularly, to reduce energy inefficiencies around
the home and business.

One solution that combines efficiency and technology is the
use of compact fluorescent bulbs. These new lights cost more
than regular incandescent bulbs, but they use one-fourth the
electricity to produce the same amount of light, and they last 10
times as long. That’s a solution that can help the environment,
and save you money. For those reasons, Licking Valley RECC has
been promoting compact fluorescent bulbs for years. In fact,
since 2003 Licking Valley RECC has handed out nearly 20,000
free compact fluorescent bulbs to members attending the
Licking Valley RECC annual meeting. That promotion is part
of a coordinated effort by electric co-ops all across Kentucky. In
the past four years, Kentucky electric co-ops have distributed
more than 400,000 compact fluorescent light bulbs, saving
Kentuckians more than $4 million, and reducing carbon dioxide
emissions by more than 78,000 tons.

Environmental and energy concerns are one of the most
important and pressing concerns of the day. Licking Valley
RECC is providing its members with reliable advice for
analyzing and acting on the best course for our energy future.

A RELIABLE
NEIGHBOR

As alocal, member-owned utility, Licking Valley RECC values
its role in our community. -

Our schools are among the most important foundations of the
community, and Licking Valley RECC supports their educational d
efforts in a number of ways. From electric safety demonstrations '
in classrooms, to participation in scholarship programs, to P
statewide involvement in college and university projects, Licking
Valley RECC can be counted on to act on its commitment to
education.

Licking Valley RECC is also actively involved in improving
our local quality of life by being a part of our local economic
development activities, working to enhance jobs and income in
our community. Employees of Licking Valley RECC are active
in boards, clubs, and civic groups all around the service territory.

One of the most visible ways this reliability can be seen is
with Licking Valley RECC’s annual meeting every summer,

This meeting provides a rallying point for the progress and
recognition of co-op and community activities. The important

business of the co-op is conducted at this meeting, including
reports on the co-op’s financial position and board elections. It's
also a fun event where families can come and spend time among
their neighbors. .
So whether it's an annual community business meeting or ¢

dependable electricity today and into the future, you can count
on Licking Valley RECC. That’s co-op reliability.

_ Licking Valley RECC employee Denise Reed witha

- compact fluorescent light bulb. Licking Valley RECC
promotes the use of these bulbs because they use
energy more efficiently, producing the same amount
of light with one-fourth the electricity compared witha
regular.incandescent bulb, and they last 10 times as long:
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FINANCIAL RESULTS

S A e R e

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the Year Ending December 31, 2007

_Operating Revenue........ rereseeesrerenserensasseerenenes 924,588,577
Operating Expense
Purchased Power ......ccoeeeunne N ceerneeenennn: $16,922,124
Operating System ............ cerereee e 4,481,906
Depreciation.......covnveee v veeserrneerenenennen 1,846,028
Taxes........ cerenenes reeeereen erevstietsastnerisan asareseanaanariens 25,543
‘Interest on Loans......c.oceevenne. cerererereraentenens ..1,366,230
Other Deductions .......ovveevveeeseeveences cvererrerrvreenens ... 92,196
Total Cost of Electric Service......... reeereenarenas $24,734,027
Operating Margins ..........vc..... cvereueeerernrranas N (145,450)
Non-Operating Margins.........cocoerunene s 416,724
Other Capital Credits .......cc.coeenn. reevreeireeen revrerennenes 61,234
Patronage Capital and Margins............. S v 332,508

B S e e

BALANCE SHEET
For the Year Ending December 31, 2007

ASSETS

Total Utility Plant .......ccvveereevennnes treeeene v $51,216,310
Less Depreciation ......ccooveeeeennvcresseessnsnnnennes 15,454,756
Net Utility Plant.......cocoocvnenennee O ... $35,761,554

Investment in Assoc. Organization ..................$6,267,941
Cash .cceeeeerrrennnee vreerenererennanreenenaenien verrvensnsencsneenss 0,426,432
Accounts Receivable .....oceereveenes rrervesersneraas ...4,985,968
Inventory ....eveceeucee rerrerressreeenersrreaees rererearenans 435,749
Expenses Paid in AQVanCe.......owcivevvreerrernensnsens .258,835

Total Assets .......... reerereseirtere et e e rerersserenen $54,136,479

LIABILITIES
Consumer Deposits ............ ererreieans verasneenne 1,236,993
Membership and Other Equities ........ erreeneeis 22,386,924
Long-Term Debt .......... rveereneenrrenernens rereennenn. 25,618,660
Notes and Accounts Payable.......c.ocvcneinucinns 1,716,372
Other Current Liabilities........ccvuveernerevecerrvenninns 1,193,545
Noncurrent Liabilities.......cocoeerverieenen S ...1,983,985

Total Liabilities.....ccocoveeeeeverrensererccrnrnerencerenes $54,136,479

Wes McKinney, Licking Valley RECC systelm
engineer, works with the system that uses

satellite and electronic positioning technology
to allow high-leve) analysis of energy use.

LICKING VALLEY RECC | 2007 ANNUAL REPORT




Official Business Meeting Agenda

ANNUAL
MEETING OF
MEMBERS

Licking Valley RECC

a

Where........... Cooperative Fairgrounds, Malone . Dol G
When .o seeeneen Tuesday, May 20 _ . Fresident
RegiStration Time ..........ceeeeereermsnnns 5:00 p.m. : .

Meeting Time........... v veeeer-0:45 p.m.

* Michael Adams. S Holbrook:
The annual membership meeting of this co-op organizes to Vice President g Secrelaiy-Treasurer

take action on the following matters:

1. Report on the number of members present in person
1 in order to determine the existence of a quorum =10 ’"‘”?’_\:ﬁil‘
2. Reading of the notice of the meeting and proof of
the due publication or mailing thereof, or the waiver
or waivers of notice of the meeting, as the case may be
3. Reading of approved meeting of the members and the :
taking of necessary action thereon : Dolores D. Jones : . CK. Stacy
4. Presentation and consideration of reports of officers,

trustees, and committees

Y

e 2

5. Report on the election of board members ‘ :
6. Unfinished business ' e
. : § John-Ma
7. New business v
8. Adjournment
Philip Williams Gregory D.Allen
E Attorney
>
A
Kerry K. Howard
General -Manager/.CEQ

LICKING VALLEY RECC | 2007 ANNUAL REPORT
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“This nurse-manager, Red Cross executive, police chief,
utility CEQ, and university director share a unique.
bond—they make-up one.of the most pc
in our community—Licking Valley RECC

Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

Cooperative ﬂm




H OW! d ‘0 make up a feam that does alot more
than offer a great electricity value. They also bring

in jobs, educate our children, and strengthen our ~ § As a cooperative, being a customer of Licking Valley RECC
neighborhoods. And they represent the whole e means you own it—you're on the team. ”1 ou'rea member

range of Licking Valley RECC members who and you have a vote to elect a representatiy L
work together to do everything from ' board. Since the customers own the co- op,,xt will
providing our food to paving our - stay local—the worldwide headquarters of ,
streets to organizing festivals. Licking Valley RECC ywill always be within easy

driving distance. And since the customersand

Licking Valley RECC owes its owners are one and the same, it ox
success of this past year to the sense-that Licking Valley- RECC operates on. a
team energy of all its members. ’ -not-for-profit basis, using all of its income to
Thank you. And congratulations. : - beneﬁt the local commumty '

» used energy management programs offered by
- A,Ln:kmg Valley RECC, and adopted ideas and
jourself suggestions printed in Kentucky

ther cost-effective systems operate
/inside the Licking Valley RECC building.
Ir " One is an advanced use of cutting-edge tech-
worldw1de have steadily increased costs for -+ nology, streamlining work through electronic
everyone, and expensive regulations fo protect mapping systems, advanced metering, and

the environment have hit coal-fired electric computer-based record-keeping and commu-
power plants in Kentucky especially hard. nications. And Licking Valley RECC’s strongest
Members of Licking Valley RECC have asset is a world-class workforce. These award-

helped control electricity costs by making sure ~ winning employees keep Licking Valley RECC
they have their homes and businesses operat-  performing at the highest levels day and night,
ing at high levels of energy efficiency. In order  and through all weather.

In the past year, Licking Valley RECC has made the most of its’
unique structure that makes a team out of the entire community.

to make the best use of their electricity, they've




One of the most gratifying aspects of
being a part of the electric co-op team is
seeing the neighborliness and community
improvement that flow from this con-
sumer-owned source of electricity.

In economic development to bring
jobs, income, and opportunity to our
area, Licking Valley RECC sits right in
the thick of things. It often takes a lead-
ing role, working with local, state, and
national leaders to continually improve
our local quality of life.

An especially notable achievement
came last year when the state Legislature
helped co-op members across Kentucky
by reversing a state Supreme Court ruling
that restricted co-ops from any busi-
ness other than electricity. The new law
clearly allows co-ops to offer nonelectric-
ity services such as propane or Internet

Asinglei m]ury can undo the
strongest performance That's why
Licking Valley RECC continiies to'

of the most valuable mgredxents
to modern life. But it is deadly if

Team Spirit

access. Licking Valley RECC will consider
any nonelectric business enterprise

with extreme caution, because it won’t
get involved in any venture that could
hurt its rates and service. But if there

is strong demand by the members, and
the new service is solid from a business
point of view, Licking Valley RECC could
now consider providing such a benefit to
the community.

Licking Valley RECC also teams up
with students and schools to support
community education in a variety of
ways. From awarding college scholar-
ships to classroom presentations on
safety and other subjects, Licking Valley
RECC contributes its expertise to helping
educators in their work of improving the
quality of life not just for our children,
but for all electric co-op members.

The most visible spirit of Llckmg
Valley RECC shows up at the annual
meeting. At that yearly gathering, the
membersh1p meets to conduct the -
serious, legally required business of
the utility. That's when Licking Va]ley
RECC formally and pubhcly presents its
income and expenses , results of director
elections, arid status of the member— R
owned corporation. But that event is -
also a huge party to have some fun, say
“thank you” to the members of the co-
op, and generally to celebrate the team
that makes our community successful.

raise the bar on the health of its - -
employees, and for everyone in  the -
community. Electricity really is one -

rmsused For employees espec1ally power
. line workers; ‘tough safety standards are
. explamed and enforced. For community
“ members from ¢ grownups to schoolchil-

’ dren, Llckmg Valley RECC regularly

appears before groups to talk about how

to avoid danger, and use electncxty wisely
and safely;

- T/u' Licking Valley PEC C

o amnnal meeting is one of the
- highlights of the year for our
. community-andregularly.inclides
-ademonstration-on electricsafely.
Photo: Mechelle Gilliam




Medical
Gasoline  Care Bread Inflation Electricity

Average annual price increases 1985-2006

many fﬁral Americans across tfﬁs natlon
and Licking Valley RECC is proud to

* have been a part of lighting the way fora
o better way of life for its members.

‘under control

Over the years, electricity has recorded
some of the smallest price increases
compared with most other regular
purchases—electricity increases have
even been lower than the overall inflation
rate.

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics; National
Rural Electric Cooperative Association

Electricity provides the best heating
deal. Here is a comparison of estimated
annual costs for heating a typical 1,100-
square-foot house, based on figures

from December 2006:
Propane $1,014
Natural Gas $487
Electricity $324

Source info: Electricity, Licking Valley RECC
residential rates based on 6.5438 cents per
kilowait-hour and use of air-to-air heat pump;
natural gas, Energy Information Administration,
Kentucky residential rates based on $11.54 per
million Btu and 80 percent efficiency; propane,
Kentucky Energy Watch based on $2.06 per
gallon.
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 Licking Valley REVCCI}-

~ financial results -

Statement of Operations
For the Year Ending Dacember 31, 2006

Operating Revenue.......cccceeveiinennns $23,831,117
Operating Expense :
Purchased Power......c.cccovvveneeeenn. $15,108,098
Operating SYStem ......covevrieriicnnen 4,282,575
Depreciation ..., 1,789,861
TAXESiievrceernrireneveeaaiee s perearerennanens 25,641
Interest on Loans.....coccevevecivnnnnineenn. 1,183,975
Other Deductions......cceveveveeesieiiin e, 79,707
Total Cost of Electric Service .......... $22,489,857
Operating Margins.........ccocoeervnerecnnnn. $1,361,260
Non-Operating Margins ........c.occoeiiienns $224,854
Other Capital CreditS......cccovcvvvrvvenicniinnnn, 55,141
Patronage Capital and Margins........... $1,641,265

Balance Sheet
For the Year Ending December 31, 2006

Assets
Total Utility Plant.......cccocvvrivivnenn. $49,366,212
Less Depreciation .......cccceevvvrinnenne 14,400,936
Net Utility Plant...c....ceovevveneeinnnn. $34,965,276
Investment in Assoc. Organization.... $6,242,206
CaSH oot 3,628,112
Accounts Receivable .......c.occcvveeinnee. 4,480,252
IOVEIOTY oottt 270,965
Expenses Paid in Advance ... 86,431
Deferred Debits and Other Assets.......... 6,870
Total ASSELS cvovvivveiee e $49,680,112
Liabilities
Consumer Deposits .ccccvvevieerreenn. 1,182,581
Membership and Equities............ 22,047854
Long-Term Debt...ccccoovviiiniiens 21,826,831
Notes and Accounts Payable ........ 1,625,389
Other Current Liabilities................ 1,134,742
Noncurrent Liabilities .........ccco..e. 1,762,715

Total Liabilities .covveeereeviriieierieee. $49,680,112
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door prizes
safety demonstrations

free food
health screenings

energy efficiency display
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LICKING VALLEY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION
2008 ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS

Tuesday, May 20, 2008

The 68™ Annual Meeting of Members of Licking Valley Rural Electric
Cooperative Corporation was held four (4) miles South of West Liberty, Kentucky, on
Highway Route Number 191, Malone, Kentucky, on Tuesday, May 20, 2008, with the
business session beginning at 7:16 p.m. '

The business meeting was c;alled to order by Darrell Cundiff, President of the
Cooperative and Secretary/Treasurer Ted A. Holbrook, kept the minutes thereof.

Matthew Gullion, Pastor for the Salyersville First Baptist Church, gave
invocation prior to the commencement of business.

President Darrell Cundiff introduced the Board of Directors of Licking Valley
Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation, General Manager/CEO, and Attorney for the
Cooperative to the membership.

President Darrell Cundiff called upon Secretary/Treasurer Ted A. Holbrook
for the determination of a quorum present. After checking the official registration slips,
the Secretary/Treasurer reported more than one percent (1%) of the total membership
present, thereby constituting a lawful quorum for the meeting. The same is attached
hereto as Exhibit A.

The reading of the official notice of the meeting, together with the proof of
due mailing thereof were read by Secretary/Treasurer Holbrook and the same ordered
to be annexed to the minutes of the meeting. The same is attached hereto as Exhibit

B.




LVRECC 2008 ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS

May 20, 2008
Page 02 of 02

READING
OF 2007
MINUTES

TREASURER’S
REPORT

2008 RPT ON
ON ELECTN
OF DRECTRS

UNFNISHD
& NEW
BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Upon motion duly made, seconded and by a unanimous vote of the members
voting, the reading of the unapproved minutes of the members was waived. The
minutes of the previous meeting stand approved.

President Darrell Cundiff called upon Secretary/Treasurer Ted A. Holbrook
for the presentation of the Treasurer’s Report. Secretary/Treasurer Holbrook
announced the Treasurer’s Report was published in the May, 2008 issue of the
Kentucky Living Magazine. The same is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

The Report on the 2008 Election of Directors for Licking Valley Rural
Cooperative Corporation was announced by Secretary Ted A. Holbrook as annexed
to the minutes as Exhibit C.

The next few items on the agenda were the consideration of unfinished
business, new business, and the transaction of all other business that may properly
come before the meeting.

There being none, the business meeting stood adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

DARRELL CUNDIFF
President

TED A. HOLBROOK
Secretary/Treasurer
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it dxsplays avalid OMB
control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 16 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION gvqo56
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
PERIOD ENDED
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT January, 2008
INSTRUCTIONS - For detailed instructions, see RUS Bulletin 1717B-2. BORROWER NAME

This data will be used by RUS Yo review your financial situation. Your response is

LICKING VALLEY RUR ELEC COOP CORP
required (7 U.S.C. 901 et. seq.) and may be confidential.

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001.

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system to
the best of our knowledge and belief.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND
RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES

DURING THE PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII
(check one of the following)

B3 All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents CJ There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations
have been fulfilled in all material respects. under the RUS loan documents, Said default(s) is/are
specifically described in Part D of this report.

DATE

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(@) (b) © (@
1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 2,647,237 2,510,206 2,964,046 2,510,206
2. Power Production Expense —
3. Cost of Purchased Power 1,608,934 2,037,579 1,716,733 2,037,579
4. Transmission Expense
5. Distribution Expense - Operation 106,136 111,025 108,008 111,025
6. _Distribution Expense - Maintenance 110,772 129,256 121,257 129,256
7. Customer Accounts Expense 61,907 67,752 58,706 67,752
8. Customer Service and Informational Expense 8,505 489 7,476 489
9. Sales Expense (4,591) (335) 4,800 (335)
10. Administrative and General Expense 101, 844 109,456 77,387 109,456
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 10) 1,993,507 2,455,222 2,094,367 2,455,222
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 151,394 157,549 157,000 157,549
13. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts
14. Tax Expense - Other 2,100 2,100 2,100
15. Interest on Long-Term Debt 101,549 95,496 120,000 95,496
6 Interest Charged to Construction - Credit
. Interest Expense - Other 5,310 6,167 6,100 6,167
18. Other Deductions (4,936) 350 1,500 350
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18) 2,248,924 2,716,884 2,378,967 2,716,884
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins ( minus 19) 398,313 (206,678) 585,079 (206,678)
21. Non Operating Margins - Interest 19,147 23,051 22,000 23,051
22. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
23. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments
24. Non Operating Margins - Other
25. Generation.and Transmission Capital Credits
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 2,921
27. Extraordinary Items
Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 27) 420,381 (183,627) 607,079 (183,627)

KUS Form 7




LA 74

o 2. \’(‘ Z— o
USDA -RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY0056
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 1717B-2 January, 2008 .
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LASTYEAR THIS YEAR LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(@) (b) ITEM @ )
1. New Services Connected 27 23] 3. Miles Transmission
2. Services Retired " " 6. I(\)/I‘lliershgstrxbuﬁon - 2,001.66 2,006.09
— T M T

3. Total Services in Place 19,836 21,144 g:;:rgr‘:g;gm‘m 11.12 11.61
4. 1dle Services 8. Total Miles Energized

(Exclude Seasonals) 2,606 3,778 (5+6+7) 2,012.78 2,017.70

PART C. BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

1. Total Utility Plant in Service ......ceoeeerernnererseeens 50,809,869
2. Construction Work in Progress .....ceeeeesnniennnenenns 526,413
3, Total Utility Plant (1 + 2) v 51,336,282
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort ...... 15,469,560
5, Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) oo 35,866,722
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) 0
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies .......c.coeeveess 0
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital ............. 5,602,278
9, Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds ...... a
10. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds.. 665,663
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects ... 0
12. Other Investments ..... 0
13, Special FUnds ...t 0

. Total Other Property & Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6,267,941
15, Cash - General Funds ......ooccovimmennieecencinnenceennns 131,413
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee .. 0
17. Special Deposits ...oveerremenrsersesivereeieneisniens 7,262
18. Temporary INVEStNENES .ovvververeriurenriviisiiisisnrisnies 6,046,995
19. Notes Receivable (Net) ..ocovvvreineneeensenneneninceens 0
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) .......... 5,491,594
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) ....ccooierrvrnnnee 8,993
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other ............. 496,894
23, PIEPAyMEIES ..ocvveeereermessscsmsmseicssienssnsssisssesivesesnns 237,265
24. Other Current and Accrued ASSetS .....cvcvvvrevereane 0
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (75 thru 24) ... 12,420,416
26. Regulatory Assets . . 0
27. Other Deferred Debits ..ocoevvrmnnmeecricniennrinencsenc 0
28. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 27).. 54,555,079

LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

29. MembershiPs.....cccovreerreerenisnrecmsisinsssssinesessssnsnsnsaenes
30. Patronage Capital.......
31. Operating Margins - Prior Years
32. Operating Margins - Current Year.........coorivrureeenisenns
33. Non-Operating Margins............

34. Other Margins and Equities.......coovnrvmrecnsisesisiresnnienne
35. Total Margins & Equities (29 thru 34)
36. Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net)...ovvvneirinicnennenns

37. Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed................
38. Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed..............
39. Long~Term Debt Other (Net).....ovvverncrvennnen .
40. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net)
41. Payments - Unapplied

42, Total Long-Term Debt (36 thru 40 - 41)......ccvnvnee
43, Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent.........
44, Accumulated Operating Provisions

and Asset Retirement Obligations..  .c...cecevcemvvnenene
45, Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (43 + 44).............
46, Notes Payable.....cuienieciiniinsnevinenniens

47. Accounts Payable.........
48, Consumers Deposits.....ovmevrerivirennns
49, Current Maturities Long-Term Debt
50. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt
-Economic Development

51. Current Maturities Capital Leases .
52. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities..........c..ivneen.
53. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (46 thru 52).......
54. Regulatory Liabilities......ccocooviniimrrirennnieesnnisinnns
55. Other Deferred CreditS.....ecvvviirnivenrnniinvirisesineens
56. Total Liabilities and Other Credits

(35+ 42+ 45 + 53 thru 35)..ccvveniinvrinniervinnnne

208,820
21,737,782

(64,477)

(206,678)
439,775
88,591

22,203,813

8,213,157

14,331,118

0

3,954,237

0
0

26,498,513
— 9

1,617,110

1,617,110

0
2,194,326
1,241,642

— 0

- 90

0
425,266

3,861,234

0
374,409

54,555,079

RUS FORM 7
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 16 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION yy0056
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
PERIOD ENDED
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT February, 2008
INSTRUCTIONS - For detailed instructions, see RUS Bulletin 1717B-2. BORROWER NAME

This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is

LICKING VALLEY RUR ELEC COO ORP
required (7 U.S.C. 901 et. seq.) and may be confidential. P

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of ar agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001,

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system to
the best of our knowledge and belief.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND
RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES

DURING THE PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII
(check one of the following)

3 All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents I There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations
have been fulfilled in all material respects. under the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are
specifically described in Part D of this report.

DATE

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(a) () © (d)
1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 4,711,541 4,729,581 5,291,226 2,219,375
2. _Power Production Expense ~
3. Cost of Purchased Power 3,400,592 3,776,709 3,628,432 1,739,130
4. Transmission Expense
5. Distribution Expense - Operation 203,422 213,315 216,017 102,290
6. _Distribution Expense - Maintenance 202,285 263,832 242,514 134,576
7. Customer Accounts Expense 140,927 147,555 117,411 79,803
8. Customer Service and Informational Expense 18,610 1.373 14,951 884
9. Sales Expense 1,029 4,170 3,600 4,505
10. Administrative and General Expense 166,351 178,097 154,775 68,641
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 10) 4,133,216 4,585,051 4,383,700 2,129,829
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 303,326 315,458 314,000 157,909
13. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts
14. Tax Expense - Other 4,470 4,200 2,100
15. Interest on Long-Term Debt 218,593 190,992 240,000 95,496
16. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit
17. Interest Expense - Other 11,351 12,247 12,200 5,080
18. Other Deductions (1,460) 830 3,000 480
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (1 thru 18) 4,669,496 5,108,778 4,952,900 2,391,894
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (I minus 19) 42,045 (379,197) 338,326 (172,519)
21. Non Operating Margins - Interest 55,769 40,776 44,000 17,725
122. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

23. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments
24. Non Operating Margins - Other
25, Generation and Transmission Capital Credits
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 2,921
27. Extraordinary Items

*. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 27) 100,735 (338,421) 382,326 (154,794)

RUS Form 7
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USDA - RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY0056
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT SERIOD BNDED
INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 1717B-2 February, 2008
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
LASTYEAR THIS YEAR LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
ITEM (@ ®) ITEM @ ®)
1. New Services Connected 42 ES Miles Transmission
2. Services Retired 73 5o 6. g&ﬁ gii;tribution - 2,001.78 2,006.33
3. Total Services in Place 15,794 21,067 7. %’I;l(‘i":rgijg;guﬁon - 11.12 11.61
4. Idle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonals) 2,628 3,778 G+6+7) 2,012.90 2,017.94
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Total Utility Plant in Service ......coverivicnininens 50,923,981 199, MemberShiPS. ...errsoeeseerseseesesmssecssmssrsersesssssssnnessens 209,545
2. Construction Work in Progress 515,487 130, Patronage Capital......c.cocoreeeeernnnn. 21,737,782
3. Total Utility Plant (7 + 2} .o 51,439,468 |31. Operating Margins - Prior Years..... . (64,477)
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort ...... 15,608,935 |32, Operating Margins - Current Year.........cooooeeereevsrsvennns (379,197)
5. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) covvvvervvenrrercnnniireinnns 35,830,533 {33, Non-Operating Margins.. . R 457,500
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) ....ccocvverrmrrensirisnresennns 0 |34. Other Margins and Equities 88,590
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies ..........eeun. 0 135, Total Margins & Equities (29 thrut 34)....c.ecevveenrnenne 22,049,743
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital ............. 5,601,623 |36, Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net).....ccorreecrrvenne 8,134,288
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds ...... 0 |37. Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed................ 14,331,119
10. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds.. 665,663 |38. Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed.............. 0
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects .... 0 |39. Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 3,901,389
12. Other Investments 0 140. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net)............. 0
3. Special FUnAS ...covvevieiinieniincsrinssnseniinnessssssaneses 0 |41. Payments - Unapplied 0
+ Total Other Property & Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6,267,292 142, Total Long-Term Debt (36 thru 40 - 41)......eeec........ 26,366,796
15. Cash - General Funds ......cooniviminncnnincennsssnnnnans 448,418 143, Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent......... 0
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee ..... . 0 }44. Accumulated Operating Provisions
17. Special Deposits ....ccocereveneevesnensions - 3,582 and Asset Retirement Obligations..  ...cocovvevenvereens 1,630,262
18. Temporary Investments ........ceereirmnessinnnes 5,351,012 [45. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (43 + 44)... 1,630,262
19. Notes Receivable (Net) ... e as 0 146. Notes Payable........vereverereereruererrssscssassssesesns . 0
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) .......... 5,221,565 |47, Accounts Payable 1,808,925
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 11,436 {48. Consumers DepositS.......ccocoummermrancererraeerenaans " 1,246,607
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other ............. 494,474 |49, Current Maturities Long-Term Debt.....ccccerercrrrreons 0
23. Prepayments . reeternse et ne 215,626 |50. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ..cveiireniennens g -Economic Development........ccvereecrerrneaereans 0
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) ... 11,746,113 |51. Current Maturities Capital Leases.........cccovervriniinnns 305
26. Regulatory ASSElS ...occecmeeveninnsessieenntnisineciinns 0 152. Other Current and Accrued LiabilitieS....coovccererrvveeenns 376,854
27. Other Deferred Debits ..ovvervevecreecrrinnnnnesscrsenenes 0 |53. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (46 thru 52)....... 3,432,691
28. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 27).. 53,843,938 |54. Regulatory Liabilities 0
55. Other Deferred Credits 364,446
56. Total Liabilities and Other Credits
(35+ 42+ 45 + 53 thrU 55) e 53,843,938

RUS FORM 7
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 16 hours per

response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gatherin, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BORROWER DESIGNATION yypo56

required (7 U.S.C. 901 et. seq.) and may be confidential.

This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
PERIOD ENDED
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT March, 2008
INSTRUCTIONS - For detailed instructions, see RUS Bulletin 1717B-2. BORROWER NAME

LICKING VALLEY RUR ELEC COOP CORP

the best of our knowledge and belief.

CERTIFICATION

(check one of the following)

E3 All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents
have been fulfilled in all material respects.

DATE

DURING THE PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or frandulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001.

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system to

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND
RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES

3 There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations
under the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are

specifically described in Part D of this report.

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TQ-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
() (b) (© (d

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 6,517,909 6,692,059 7,298,529 1,962,478
2. Power Production Expense
3. Cost of Purchased Power 4,861,156 5,325,384 5,186,854 1,548,675
4. Transmission Expense
5. Distribution Expense - Operation 314,983 318,489 324,025 105,174
6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 296,544 365,754 363,771 101, 922
7. Customer Accounts Expense 210,804 206,021 176,117 58,466
8. Customer Service and Informational Expense 29,888 1,826 22,427 453
9. Sales Expense 657 9,785 14,400 5,615
10. Administrative and General Expense 237,117 245,275 232,162 67,178
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 10) 5,951,149 6,472,534 6,319,756 1,887,483
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 455,496 473,482 471,000 158, 024
13. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts
14. Tax Expense - Other 6,300 6,300 2,100
15. Interest on Long-Term Debt 342,43% 287,259 360,000 96,267
16. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit
17. Interest Expense - Other 17,549 18,394 18,300 6,147
18. Other Deductions 752 3,939 4,500 3,109
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (/7 thru 18) 6,773,678 7,261,908 7,173,556 2,153,130
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (] minus 19) (255,769) (569,849) 124,973 (150, 652)
21. Non Operating Margins - Interest 92,623 55,001 66,000 14,225
22. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
23. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments
24. Non Operating Margins ~ Other
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 16,079 17,745 13,000 17,745
27, Extraordinary Ttems

?, Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 27) (147,067) (497,103) 203,973 (158,682)

fUS Form 7
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USDA - RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION
- KY0056
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 1717B-2 March, 2008
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
ITEM @ (®) ITEM @ ®
1. New Services Connected 73 cal5- Miles Transmission
2. Services Retired 106 o 6. 1(\)/[\1,1;5h g:smbutmn - 2,002.49 2,006.97
3. Total Services in Place 19,822 21,088 7. gi?:rlg)ri:gguﬁon - 11.12 11.72
4. Idle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonals) 2,628 3,804 E+6+7) 2,013.61 2,018.69
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Total Utility Plant in Service .......civceesinnens 50,918,544 |99 MEMbBEIShIPS...cveeererrrrerserreresesesssnsresssionens 209,195
2. Construction Work in Progress ......ceeermseessernes 709,924 13(. Patronage Capital 21,737,782
3. Total Utility Plant (1 + 2) e, 51,628,468 131, Operating Margins - Prior Years......cocouuveccninirirnrscnnne (64,477)
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort ...... 15,806,633 132, Operating Margins - Current Year.. (552,104)
5. Net Utility Plant 3-4) ..o 35,821,835 133, Non-Operating Margins.......ccomemmesennsmisesinins 471,725
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) .....coervvrevernnns 0 134, Other Margins and Equities.. . 88,590
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies .......... 0 135, Total Margins & Equities (29 thru 34).......ccovvennene. 21,890,711
8. TInvest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital ............. 5,617,640 136, Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net).....cccvvereennn . 8,114,016
9, Invest. in Assoc. Org, - Other - General Funds ...... 0 {37. Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed...... 14,255,042
10. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds.. 664,988 |38, Long-Term Debt ~ Other - RUS Guaranteed.............. 0
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects .... 0 139, Long-Term Debt Other (Net)......crurerrrersvvrrsnseresenns 3,901,389
12. Other Investments ............ 0 140. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net)............. 0
*3. Special Funds ... 0 |41. Payments - Unapplied 0
}. Total Other Property & Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6,282,628 |42, Total Long~-Term Debt (36 thru 40 - 41).......veuvvneee. 26,270,447
15. Cash - General Funds ....occeimrninrvenninnnae R 282,446 |43. Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent......... 0
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee .... 0 |44. Accumulated Operating Provisions
17. Special DepoSsits ..eceveinrmiereresrsnsnseseerinsssnescsisenns 4,611 and Asset Retirement Obligations..  ...o.cceviivciinens 1,643,413
18. Temporary INVESHNENLS .evcervvveeensenssecereuassssesersanns 5,443,077 |45. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (43 + 44)............. 1,643,413
19. Notes Receivable (Net) .oovvvveeereiimirennieninniiennennnas 0 ]46. Notes Payable....c...oeueenn. rerresreenne 0
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) ... 4,721,427 |47, Accounts Payable.... 1,602,869
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) ..ooevvevennnivennns 15,357 148, Consumers DepositS....c.cvmncssenieresassserieenin 1,243,230
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 534,513 149, Current Maturities Long-Term Debt.....ccc.cvecvverereenene 0
23, Prepayments ........eervenisenesesiosnssesnnens 194,056 (50. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt
24, Other Current and Accrued ASSES ..occvvvivererenanns o ~Economic Development.........oeovciureesesveneseene 0
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) ... 11,195,487 151. Current Maturities Capital Leases.......vevorreereecennes 515
26. Regulatory ASSEIS ...cocvrvreriemverersssssnnnnisessessienss 0 {52. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities.........coeerevreens 292,714
27. Other Deferred Debits ..ovvvvcevevencmimreevesiesinssnenee 0 |53. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (46 thru 52)....... 3,139,328
28. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 27).. 53,299,950 |54. Regulatory Liabilites. ....ccoo.ueereeveesseseensrrenssasnssnesene )
55. Other Deferred Credifs......covvvvrreereeerisennrescencneeecenns 356,051
56. Total Liabilities and Other Credits
(354 42+ 45 + 53 thru 55) e, 53,299,950

RUS FORM 7
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control number, The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 16 hours per

response, including the ime for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

BORROWER DESIGNATION gvoos56

April, 2008

PERIOD ENDED

INSTRUCTIONS - For detailed instructions, see RUS Bulletin 1717B-2.

This data will be used by RUS to review your financia